8.

.

YA

ay

FaYAY;

Sreo |

CITY OF STURGEON BAY COMMON COUNCIL AGENDA
TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 20, 2018
7:00 P.M.
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL — 421 MICHIGAN ST
THAD G. BIRMINGHAM, MAYOR

Call to order.

Pledge of Allegiance.
Roll call.

Adoption of agenda.
Public Comment.

Consideration of the following bills: General Fund — $222,497.07, Capital Fund - $89,046.53,
TID #4 - $5,042.50 and Solid Waste Enterprise Fund - $18,511.08 for a grand total of
$335,097.18. [roll call]

CONSENT AGENDA

All items listed with an asterisk (*) are considered routine and will be enacted by one motion.
There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council member requests
before the Adoption of the Agenda, in which event the item will be removed from the
Consent Agenda and considered immediately following the consent agenda.

*a. Approval of 11/6/18 regular and 11/7/18 special Common Council minutes.
*b. Approval of the following minutes:

(1) Aesthetic Design & Site Plan Review Board — 10/22/18
(2) Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee — 10/30/18

*c. Place the following reports on file:

(1) Inspection Department Report — October 2018
(2) Fire Department Report — October 2018
(3) Police Department Report — October 2018

*d. Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee recommendation re: Waive on street
winter parking permit fee for Rose Wodack, located at 421 North 4" Avenue, in the
amount of $55.00 based on geographical and financial hardships.

* e, Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee recommendation re: Accept bid from
Ferrara Fire Apparatus, in the amount of $1,168,854.00 and declare the 1997 Spartan
3D Engine w/1500 gpm pump and the 2001 Spartan ALF engine w/1500 gpm surplus
both with excess equipment and allow use of the sale proceeds to be used on the
purchase price and to purchase equipment to outfit new units in an amount no to
exceed the net amount of $1,010,000.00 as allocated in the 2019 budget.

Mayoral appointments.



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.
15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

Second reading of ordinance re: Rezone property from Agricultural (A) to Single Family
Residential (R-1) for 1816, 1824, 1832, 1842 Shiloh Rd.

Second reading of ordinance re: Repeal and recreate Section 20.25 of the Municipal Code
(Zoning Code.)

Consideration of: Resolution from Historic Preservation Commission to Council on
10/30/17. (Ald. Catarozoli and Ald. Allmann)

Consideration of: Request relocation of Historic Grain Elevator to be restored on its original
location and existing foundation/pilings at no cost to taxpayers. (Ald. Avenson and Ald.
Catarozoli)

Consideration of: Donation of City owned and retained grain elevator parts to Sturgeon Bay
Historical Society for completion of restoration. (Ald. Avenson and Ald. Catarozoli)

Items to be Included on Future Agendas (New Business).
City Administrator report.

Committee Chairperson Reports:

a. Personnel Committee

b. Parking & Traffic Committee

c. Community Protection & Services Committee

d. Utility Commission

Mayor’s comments.

Convene in closed session in accordance with the following exemption:

Conferring with legal counsel for governmental body who is rendering oral or written advice
concerning strategy to be adopted by the body with respect to litigation in which it is or is
likely to become involved. Wis. Stats. 19.85(1)(g)

1. Consideration of: Litigation with Sawyer Hotel Development, LLC.

2. Consideration of: Settlement Agreement with Friends of the Sturgeon Bay Public
Waterfront, Shawn M. Fairchild, Carri Andersson, Linda Cockburn, Russ
Cockburn, Kathleen Finnerty and Christy Weber v. City of Sturgeon Bay and
Waterfront Redevelopment Authority of the City of Sturgeon Bay.

Move to reconvene in open session to take formal action upon preceding subjects of closed
session, if appropriate; or to conduct discussion or give further consideration where the
subject is not appropriate for closed session consideration. The Council may adjourn in
closed session.

Adjourn.

NOTE: DEVIATION FROM THE AGENDA ORDER SHOWN MAY OCCUR.

Posted:
Date:
Time:

By:

[ p-| ¥
(200D
\ M




———

6.

CITY OF STURGEON BAY
DEPARTHENT SUMMARY REPORT

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 11/20/2018

TTEM DESCRIPTICN

ACCOUNT #

VENDOR # NAME
GENERAL FUND
GENERAL FUND
LIABILITIES
ROGUL128 MALVITZ FARMS
RO(G0128]1 MAT LEE
RO0G1485 JGY BORDEAU

BALLFIELD

LIGHTING

FOOD SHARE REIMBURSE-MALVITZ
FOCD SHARE REIM/MAT LEE
FOOD SHARE TOKEN REIM/BORDERU

01-000~000-21595
41-000~000-21595
01-000-000-21595

TOTAL LIABILITLIES

01-000-9B1-70000

WPPI ENG WPPI ENERGY
LAW/LEGAL

03950 DAYIS KUELTHAU

83950

03950

03950

16555 PINKERT LAW FIRM, LLP
CITY CLERK-TREASURER

10800 JP COQKE CO

171700 QUILL CORPORATION

BUBRICKS BURRICK'S COMPLETE OFFICE, INC
COMPUTER

04696 DOOR COUNTY TREASURER

04696

04696

CITY ASSESSCR

AS50 APP ASSOCIATED RPPRATSAL

11/18 ATHLETIC LIGHT PRJCT

09/18 GEN LEGAL MATTERS
TRAVEL/POSTAGE/FTILING FEES

09/18 GEN LEGAL HATTERS-K WILZ

09/18 GEN LEGAL HATTERS

09/18 LITIGATION MATTRS-KOLSKI

20198 CAT LICENSES
201% LABELS & HIGHLITERS
QFFICE SUPPLIES

10/18 INTERNET
10/18 TECH SUPPORT
10/18 2G INTERNET

11.20.18 CONTRACT

TOTAL BALLFIELD LIGHTING

TOTAL GENERAL FUND

01-110-000-55010
01-110-000-55010
01-110-000-55010
01-110-000-55010
01-110-000~-55010

TOTAL

TOTAL LAW/LEGAL

01-115-000-5499%
01-115~-000-51950
01~115-000-51950

TOTAL

TOTAL CITY CLERK-TREASURER

01-125-000-55550
01-125-000-55550
01-125-000~55550

TOTAL

TOTAL COMPUTER

01-130-000-55010

TOTAL

TOTAL CITY ASSESSOR

AMOUNT DUE
32.00
5.00
19.00
56,00
1,365.39
1,365.39
1,421,39
6,723.00
148.13
396.50
3,752.50
517.50
11,537.63
11,537.63
5Z.66
21.32
27.86
101.84
101.84
100. 00
2,575.00
375,00
3,050.00
3,050.00
1,333.33
1,333.33

1,333.33




DATE: 11/13/2018 CITY OF STURGEON BAY PAGE: 2
TIME: 14:44:47

ID: AP443000.C5T

DEPARTMENT SUMMARY REPORT

INVOICES DUE OM/BEFORE 11/20/2018

VENDOR # NAME ITEM DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # AMOUNT DUE
GENERAL FUND
BUILDING/ZONING CODE ENFORCEMT
SAFEBUIL SAFE BUILT 10/18 PERMITS 01-140-000-55010 11,670.39
SAFERUIL 10/18 PLAN REVIEHW SVC 01-140-000-55010 1,383.75
SAFEBUIL OVERCHARGE 01-140-000-55010 —-125.00

TOTAL 12,92%9.14
TOTAL BUILDING/ZONING CODE ENFORCEMT 12,829.14
PUBLIC WORKS ADMINISTRATION
15890 PACK AND SHIP PLUS NEWSLETTER MAILING (11-150-000-545898 62.74
TOTAL 62.74
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS ADMINISTRATION 62.74
ELECTIONS DEPARTMENT
02216 BAY VIEW LUTHERAN CHURCH 04/18 ELECTION RENT 01-155-000-57650 116,00
Q2216 08/18 BELECTION RENT 01-155-000-57650 110,00
02216 06/18 ELECTICON RENT 01-155-000-57650 110.600
02218 05/18 ELECTION RENT 01-155-000~57650 110.006
02216 11/18 ELBCTICN RENT 01~155-000-57650 110.400
04975 ECONO FQODS SHEET ROLLS-ELECTIOM WORKERS 01-155-000-54999 43.20
PATH PATH 11/18 ELECTION RENT 01-155-000-57650 110.60
TOTAL 703.20
TOTAL KLECTIONS DEPARTMENT 703.20
CITY HALL
03159 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 10/18 WS FIRE CRHBLE SVC 01-160-000-58999 1081.84
04575 DOOR CCUNTY HARDHARE NG HUB COUPLING 01-160-000-55300 7.59
04575 PHOTC BATTERY 01-160-000-51850 31.98
04575 SCREWDRIVER 11-160~000~-52700 7.99
04575 CABLE/FASTENERS 41-160-000-51400 7.15
04575 FASTENERS 01-160-000-53400 2.76
19880 STURGEON BAY UTILITIES 421 MICHIGAN ST 01-160-000-56150 2,379.88
19880 421 MICHIGAN 5T 01-160-000-58650 172.10
VANS VANS FIRE & SAFETY, INC FIRE EXTINGUISH SERVICE 01-160-000-58999 480.60
VIKING VIKING ELECTRIC SUPPLY, BULBS 01-160-000-51850 16.40
WARNER WARNER-WEXEL WHOLESALE & GALLON SEBLER 01-160-000~55300 44.64
WARNER TOWELING 01-160-000-55300 76,44
TO'TAL 3,331.37
TOTAL CITY BALL 3,331.37
INSURANCE
MCCLONE — MCCLONE AGENCY, INC 12/18 WORK COMP 01-165-000-58750 13,932.00




DATE: 11/13/2018
14:44:47

ID: AP443000.CST

TIME:

VENDOR i

MNAME

CITY OF STURGEON BAY
DEPARTMENT SUMMARY REPORT

INVOICES DUE ON/BRFORE 11/20/2018

1TEM DESCRIFTION

ACCOUNT #

BMOUNT DUE

PAGE: 3

GENERAL FUND

MCCLONE
MCCLONE
HMCCLONE
MCCLONE
HMCCLONE

GENERAL EXPENDITURES

04696
04696
04696
04696
0816}
08167
08167
0B167
08167
BUBRICKS
CENTERFQC
CENTERPC
CENTERPC

DOOR COUNTY TREASURER

GANNETT WISCONSIN NEWSPAPERS

BUBRICK'S COMPLETE OFFICE, INC
CENTERPOINTE YACHT SERVICE, LLC

POLICE DEPARTHENT

15890
15890
STRPLES
BTAPLES

PACK AND SHIP PLUS

WISCONSIN DOCUMENT IMAGING LLC

POLICE DEPARTHMENT/PATROL

01550
015650
01550
01550
01554
02329
02950
03133
03133
04545

BP AMOCO

JOE BILODEAU
C & W AUTO
CELLCOM WISCCONSIN RSA 10

DOOR COUNTY COOPERATIVE/NAPA

12/18 GEM LIAB

12/18 POLICE LIAB
12/18 PUBLIC OFFICIAL
12/18 AUTO LIAB

12/18 AUTO PHY DAMAGE

TOTAL

01-165-000-56400
01-165-000-57150
01-165-000-57150
41-165-000-55200
01-165-000-55200

TOTAL INSURANCE

10/18 CITY HALL PHONE SVC
10/18 FIRE PHONE SVC
10/18
10/18 MUNICIPLA SYC PHONE SVC
PUB HRING PUB BUDGET 2019
N 12TH AVE FINAL RES PUB
DISCONTIME PUBLC STR PUB

POLICE PHONE SVC

PUB HRING NQTICE-ANDERSON
PUB HRING NOTICE-DARNEN
COPY PAFPER

TRANS DOCKAGE CRUISE BT SHU
CREDRIT

DISCOUNT

01-199-000~-58200
01-199-000-58200
01-199-000-58200
01-199-000-58200
01-199-000-5745¢0
01-199-000~57450
01-198-000-57450
01-196-000-57450
01-19%-000-57450
(41-199-000-55650
01-199~-000-51525
01-1%9-000-51525
01-149-000-51525

TOTAL

TOTAL GENERAL

QVRNITE DEL SUBPCENA-PIERCE CS
THANK LETTER MAIL-PTERCE CSE
3758 BLACK COPIES

961 COLOR COPTES

TOTAL

TOTAL POLICE DEPARTHENT

OUT OF TOWN FUEL

QUT CF TOWN FUEL

QUT OF TOWN FUEL

GUT OF TOWN FUEL

QUT OF TOWN FUEL

TRAINING MEAL EXPNSE-RILODEAU
EXPLRER BUCKET SEAT

10/18 CELLPHONES

11/18 MIFI WIRELESS5 ROUTERS

2 FLOCR MATS

01-200-000-57250
01-200~-000~57250
01-200-000-51600
01-200-000-51600

01-215-000-51650
01-215-000-516450
01-215-000-51650
01-215-000~51650
41-215~000-51650
01-215-000-55600
01-215-000-58600
01-215-000-59250
01-215-000-59250
01-215-000-54599

EXPERDITURES

3,152.
1,189.
1,196.
1,966.
1,461.

101
62.

41.

36.

769

49
106.

29

32.
309.
12,228,
~-862.
2,841,

52.
26
45.
34.

44
26,
27.
25.
Sa.
15.
225,
B97.
260
a1

a0
o0
[¢1¢]
00
a0

.96

31
52
54

.86
.19

66

S11

34
00
92
99

65

.46

96
k]

.10

58
99
67
15
i6
06
84

.68
.98

22,896.00

22,896.00

10,063.53

10,063.53

159.95

1598.85




DATE: 11/13/2018 CITY OF STURGEON BAY PAGE: 4
TIME: 14:44:47 DEPARTMENT SUMMARY REPORT
ID: AP443000.C8T
INVOICKES DUE ON/BEFCRE 11/20/2018
VENDOR # NAME ITEM DESCRIPTION RCCOUNT # AMOUNT DUE
GENERAL FUND
64656 DOOR COUNTY TREASURER UNLEAD FUEL 01-215-000-51650 3,310.5¢%
19580 STREICHERS PROF POLICE EQUIP UNTFORM PANT/BOOTS ALBERTSON 01-215-000-52900 311.98
19880 STURGEON BAY UTILITIES SUNSET PRK BT LAUNCH 01-215-000-56150 10.22
19480 110 5 NEENAH AVE CAMERA 01-215-000-56150 10.42
19880 NAUTICAL DR CAMERA 01-215-000-56150 g.24
21450 THE UNIFORM SHOPPE UNIFORM SHIRT/SHEW 01-215-000-52900 63.45
ADVAUTO  GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBTICN LLC  BATTERY FOR HHR 01-215-000-58600 106.52
CHEBOYGA CHEBOYGAN COUNTY SHERIFF DEPUTY OVRTIME-BIERCE INVEST 01-215-000-50210 18,251.43
CRARBR ANDREYW CRABB TRAINING MEAL EXPNSE-CRABB 01-215-000-55600 13.56
WIEGANDM MICHELLE SNOVER TRAINING MEALS/SNOVER 01-215-000-55600 63.62
TOTAL 23,611.76
TOTAL PCLICE DEPARTMENT/PATROL 23,611.76
POLICE DEPT, / INVESTIGATIONS
ACCURINT LEXISMEXIS RISK SOLUTTONS 10/18 CONTRACT FEE 01-225-000-57950 105.00
MERCHANT MERCHANT EXCRVATING PORTA POTTY RENTAL-PIERCE INV ~ 01-~225-000-57950 125,00
TOTAL 230.00
TGTAL POLICE DEPT. / INVESTIGATIONS 230.00

FIRE DEPBRTMENT

02005
04575
04575
04575
44575
04575
04575
04575
04575
06650
121040
16570
19880
15880
15880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
i9g80
15880
15880
19880

BAY ELECTRONICS, INC,

DOCR COUNTY HARDWARE

GALLS, AN ARAHARK COMPANY
LAMPERT YRRDS INC

PIONEER FIRE COHPANY
STURGECN BAY UTILITIES

RADIQ MALINTENANCE
FASTENERS

CABLE TIES, CLAMFE,ELECT TAPE
FASTENERS

WASHERS

CORD/SPLICE

WIRE SJEW BULK

ASSORTED SUPPLIES
FOORSVR VAC/ HAND CLEANER
UNIFORMS

L.UMBER TRAILER

UNIFORMS

CITY GARAGE

$Z E MAPLE ST

MARTIN PARK RESTROOM

421 MICHIGAN ST

TRUCK FILL

MEM FLD SPRINKLER

HMEM FLD WARMING HOUSE
SALT SHED

GARLAND PARK

SUMSET CONSN CNTR

FRANK GRASSE MEM SHELTER
OTUMBA PARK

WEST SIDE WARMING HOUSE
W S1DE FIRE STATION

W SIDE FTRE STATLICN

W SIDE FIRE STATION

031-250-000-57550
01-250-000-54998
01-250-000~54998
01-250-000-54995
01-250~000-54999
01-250~000-545859
01-250-000-54959
01-250-000-54959
01-250-000-54998
11-250~000-52200
41-250~-000-54%99
01-250-000-52500
01-250-000-56675
01-250-000-56675
01-250-000-56675
01-250-000-56675
01-250-000-566475
01-250~000-56675
01-250-000-56675
01-250-000-56675
01-250-000-56675
01-250-000-56675
01-250-000-56675
01-250-000-56675
01-250-000-56675
01-2506-000-56675
(11-250-000-56150
01-250-000-58650

968.
1.
50.

21.

1z2.
106a.
B2.

85.
42.

118.
T4
42.
4z.

42,
i3.

(2]

42.
86,
g3,

00
iz
52

.38
.58

i3

.54

49
99
95

.99

0d
60

.20
.20

a0

.00

00
[+10]

.20
.20

00
00

.20
.20

06
56
37




DATE:
TIME:
ID;

11/13/2018
14:44:47
AP443000.CST

YENDOR #

CITY OF STURGEON BAY
DEPARTMENT SUMMARY REPORT

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 11/20/2018

ITEM DESCRIPTION

RACCOUNT #

AMOUNT DUE

PAGE: 5

GENERAL FUND

19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
13480
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
15880
158840
15880
15880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
HANSON B
JIM FORD
O'REILLY
O'RETLLY
G'RETLLY
HWARNER

BRIAN HANSON
JIi1 OLSON FORD-LINCOLN, LLC

CO'REILLY AUTO PARTS-FIRST CALL

WARNER-WEXEL WHOLESALE &

SOLID WASTE HGMT/SPRING/FALL

ADVANCED

COMPBOST/SOLID W

03025
18880

STREET SWEEPING

02844

ADVANCED DISPCSAL

ASTE SITE

CAPTATN COMMODES INC
STURGEON BAY UTILITIES

BRUCE MUNICIPAL EQUIPHMENT INC

36 § NEENAH AVE PAVILLICON
38 § NEENAH AVE RESTROOM
JAYCEE BALLFLD STAND

JC BALLFLD SPRINKLER

W SIDE BALLFLD LIGHIS
GIRLS LITTLE LEAGUE

FIRE PROTECTION

WARNING SIREM

QUINCY ST BEALLFLD
HMADISON AVE SPRINKLR
PENNSYLVANIA ST DOCK

GREEN BAY RD SIREN

EAST SIDE DOCK

COVE RD/CANAL RD

1ST AVE MARINA/RESTROOM

122 KENTUCKY ST CITY PRK RAHP
KENTUCKY 8T DOCK

KENTUCKY ST CITY MARINA

SIGH SHED

CHERRY BLOSSOM PRE

CLAY BANKS SIREN

1048 EGG HARBOR RD

UNIFORM/B HANSON

LIGHT/ B8

DEF

BLUE DEF

SILICONE

TOILET PAPER

01-250-000~56675
01-250-000-56675
01-250-000-56675
01-250-000-56675
01-250-000-56675
01-250-000-56075
01-250-050~-56675
01-250-000-56150
01-250-000-56675
Q1-250-000-56675
01-250-000-56675
01-250-000-56150
01-250-000-56675
01-250-000-56150
01-250-000-56675
01-250-000-56675
01-250-000-566175
01-250-000-56675
01-250-000~56675
01-250-0600-56675
01-250-000-56150
61-250-000-56675
01-250-000~52900
a1-250~000-53000
01-250-000-53000
01-250-000-53000
41-250-000-53000
01-250-000-54959

TOTAL

TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT

4 FEON, 4 TVs, Z.85 TN GRBAGE

01-311-000-58400

TOTAL

26.00
13.00
42.00
26.00
42.00
8,720.75

42.00
13.00
13.00
15.45

i4.29
42,00

13.00
£2.00

13.00
15.43

142.41
55.85
23.98

29.98

39.88

4B4.19

TOTAL S0LID WASTE MGHT/SPRING/FALL

COMPOST SITE
COMPOST SITE

01-320-000-57700
01-320-000-56150

TOTAL

15,00
19.11

TOTAL COMPOST/SCOLID WASTE SITE

ROTARY SWITCH & FREIGHT

01-330-000-51400

42.06

11,3%4.85

11,394.85

484.15%

184.19

94.11

94.11




DATE: 11/13/2018
TIME: 14:44:47
Ip; AP443000.CST

VENDOR # NAME

CITY OF STURGEON BAY

DEPARTHMENT SUMMARY REPORT

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFQRE 11/20/2018

ITEM DESCRIPTION

GENERAL FUND

19880 STURGEON BAY UTILITIES
ROADWAYS/STREETS

04575 DOOR COUNTY HARDWARE

10750 PREMTER CONCRETE INC

13150 MASTERCRAFT WELDING SYSTEM

19880 STURGEON BAY UTILITIES

TRACTOR  TRACTOR SUPPLY CREDIT PLAN

STREET STGNS AND MARKINGS

04575 DOOR COUNTY HARDWARE
CURB/GUTTER/STIDEWALK

04575 DOCR COUNTY HARDWARE

Q6012 FASTENAL COMPANY

STREET MACHINERY

04575 DOOR COUNTY HARDWARE
04575

44575

19240 SERVICE MOTOR CO

20725 T R COCHART TIRE CENTER
20725

20725

20725

20725

BOBCAT BOB CAT PLUS

JIM FORD JIM OLSON FORD-LINCOLN, LLC
PATS DEBBIE DERENNE

ROGOC655 TRANSMOTION, LLC
RO000655

SWEFPER WATER USAGE

LAWN EDGING & STEEL STAKES
7 CU YDS CONCRETE

ANGLE IRON

LIGHT CONTROLLER

JACK

FASTENRRS

HAMMER HANDLE
MASON S5AW BLADE

SPRAYPAINT

RUBBER WEATHERSTRIP
FASTENERS

LEAF VAC PULLEY FAN
TIRES

TIRES

TIRE MOUNTS

TIRES

TIRES

HYDRAULIC FLUID /MINI EXCAVATR

ABS MODULE

SEAT REPAIR
COUFLER-DUMFP TRCK
2 HYDRC COUFPLERS

PAGE: [
ACCOUNT # AMOUNT DUE
01-330-000-53050 18.15
TOTAL 60.21
TOTAL STREET SWEEPING 60.21
01-400-000-52500 21.74
01-400-000-52200 868,00
01-400-000-51400 30.00
01-400-000-54999 36.00
01-4006-000-51400 31.64
TOTAL 1,007.40
TOTAL ROADWAYS/STREETS 1,007.40
01-420-000-52550 7.00
TOTAL 7.00
TOTAL STREET SIGNS AND MARKINGS 7.00
01-440-000-5499¢9 6.59
01-440-000~5499¢ 1i6.15
TOTAL 122.74
TOTAL CURB/GUTTER/SIDEHALK 122,74
01-450-000-53000 4.59
01-450-000~52150 7.59
(1-450-000-52150 26.20
01-450-000-521540 84.60
01-450-000~53000 538.00
081-450-000-53000 273.34
01-450-000-53000 100.00
01-450-000-53000 300.00
01-450-000-53000 188.00
01-450-000-52150 93.84
01-450-000-53000 231.00
01-450-000-53000 195.00
01-450-000-52150 119.36
01-450-000-53000 238.72

TGTAL

2,400.24




DATE: 11/13/2018
TIME: 14:44:47
ib: AP443000.CST

VENDOR #

NAME

CITY OF STURGEON BAY
DEPARTMENT SUMMARY REPORT

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 11/20/2018

ITEM DESCRIETION

ACCOUNT #

PAGE:

AMOUNT DUB

7

GENERAL FUND

CITY GARAGE

01469
04575
19880
19880
19880
19880
BAMERWELD
VANS

AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL
DOOR COUNTY HARDWARE
STURGEON BAY UTILITIES

BMERICAN WELDING & GAS, INC
VANS FIRE & SAFETY, INC

HIGHWAYS - GEMNERAL

19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
12880
BERKER

STURGEON BAY UTILITIES

HMIKE BARKER

PARK & RECREATION ADMIN

23200

WDOR

CASE COM CASE COMMUNICATIONS

PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS

04574
04574
04575
04575
04575

DOOR COUNTY GLASS & MIRROR

DOOR COUNTY HARDWARE

TOTAL STREET HMACHINERY

CYLINDER LEASE RENEWAL
ROPE

CITY GARAGE

CITY GARAGE

SALT SHED

1048 EGG HARBCR RD
AIR TAMK RENTAL

FIRE EXTINGUISHR SVCE

01-460-000-58998
01-460-000-52350
01-460-000-56150
01-460-000-58650
0i-460-000-56150
01-460-000-56599
01-460-000-58%9%
01-460-000-52350

TOTAL

TOTAL CITY GARAGE

#08 5 DULUTH AVE SIGN

1536 EGG HRBR RD TRFFC LITE

N 14TH AVE& EGG HRBR RD TRFFC
2 TRFC WARNING LIGHTS

WS TRAFFIC LITES

ORNAMENTAL ST LIGHTS

OVERHEAD 5T LIGHTE

WALNUT & LANSING SIGN

EAST SIDE DOCK

OLD HWY RD SIGN

2018 SAFETY BOOT REIM/M BARKER

01-499-000-58000
01-499-000-58000
01~499-000-58000
01-489-000-58000
01~48%-000-58000
01-49%-000~-58000
01-4995-000-58000
01-499-000-58000
01-49%9-000-58000
01-489-000-560080
01-499-000~56800

TOTAL

TOTAL HIGHHWAYS - GENERAL

FARM MARKET ADVERTISING
FARM MRKET ADVERTISING

01-500-000-52250
01-500-000-52250

TOTAL

TOTAL PARK & RECREATION ADMIN

3 REPLCEMNT WINDWS SUNSET CONS
1 REPLCEMNT SCREEN/FRBME
ADRPYERS/VALVEBALL

STAR SCREW

HEDGE SHEAR

01-510-000-54998
01-510-000~54998
01-510-000-56250
01-510-000-52700
01-510-000-52700

2,400.24

167.50
23,60
722.40
75.59

118,01
465.30

1,589.93

1,585.93

23.00
24.23

130,17

4,678.55

a,6B87.25

51.76

163.53

11,789.42

11,789.42

96.00
87.60

183.60

456.33
48.68
17.95

27.99

183.60




DATE: 11/13/2018 CITY OF STURGEQN BAY PAGE: 2
TIME: 1d:44:47

ip: AP443000.CS5T

DEPARTHENT SUMMARY REPORT

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 11/20/2018

VENDOR # NAME ITEM DESCRIPTION RCCOUNT AMQUNT DUE
GENERAL FUND
04575 ROOF SEAL 01-510-000-54909% 13.18
04575 HITCH 01~510-000-56250 3.29
04575 CLEANER 01-510-000-52100 9.59
04575 HOSE FAUCET 01-510-000-54959 iz.99
04575 DRILL BITS 01-510-000-54959 13.56
04575 PIPE STRAP 01-510-000-54959 4.68
13049 HAY'S SPORT CENTER HYDR OIL 01-510-000-53000 41.99
19880 STURGEON BAY UTILITIES HMARTIN PRRK 01-510-000-56150 35.76
19880 MARTIN PARK RESTROOM 01-510-000-58650 15.57
12880 MEM FLD WARMING HOUSE 01-510-000-56150 116.86
10880 MEM FLD WARMING TOUSE 01-510-000~58650 299,22
18880 GARLAND PARK 01-510-000-56150 8.82
15880 GBARLAND PAKR 41-510-000-58650 12.55
19880 SUNSET CONSN CNTR (1-510-000-56150 22.98
19880 SUMSET CONSN CNTR 01-510-000-586540 51.40
19840 FRANK GRASSE MEM SHELTER 01-510-000-56150 48.32
19880 FRANK GRASSE HEM SHELTER 01-510-000-56650 26.14
19880 OTUMBA PRRK 01-510-000-56150 33.20
19880 OTUMBA PRRE 01-510-000-58650C 17.43
19880 WEST SIDE WARMING HOUSE 01-510-000-56150 34.865
19880 WEST SIDE WARMING HOUSE 01-510-000-58450 15.92
19480 JAYCEE BALLFLD STAND 01-510-000~56150 18.46
15880 JAYCEE BALLFLD STAND 01-510~-000-5B650 16.12
19880 MICHIGAN FLAG LIGHT 01-510-000-56150 26.36
19380 MEM FLD PKG 10T 01-510-000~56150 4.90
19880 W SIDE BALLFLD LIGHTS 01-510-000-58650 18.00
19680 MEM FLD COMPLEX 01-510~-000-56150 445,68
12880 GIRLS LITTLE LERGUE 01-510-000-58650 36.39
156680 OTUMBA PRE VWALKWAY 01-510-000-56150 13.2¢
19880 QUINCY 3T BALLTLD (1-510-000-58650 27.00
19880 FLORIDA ST/SUNSET PRK 01-510-000-56150 13.81
19880 SIGN SHED 01-510-000-56150 23.66
19860 S1GN SHED 01-510-000-58650 14.06
19880 CHERRY BLOSSOM PRK 01-510-000-56158 14.10
19880 CHERRY BLOSSOM PRK 01-510-000-58650 25.04
19880 104B EGG HARBOR RD 01-510-000-56150 7.45
DAWNS DAWN'S LAWN CARE HOOT FLD & GRAHAM PARK SPAYING 01-510-000-51750 i,500.00
PATS DERBIE DERENNE SEAT REPAIR 01-510-000-53000 220.00
STAPLES  WISCONSIN DOCUMENT IMAGING LLC TONER 01-510-000-54999 204.46
TRACTOR  TRACTOR SUPPLY CREDIT PLAN PESTICIDE SPRYR MANFOLD KIT 01-510-000-54999 29.99
TOTAL 4,064.18
TCTAL PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS 4,064.18
BALLFIELDS
04575 DOCR COUNTY HARDWARE LATCHING TOTE 01-520-000-56500 11.99
04575 FASTENERS /CLEANERS 01-520-000-56500 16.03
TOTAL 28.02
$OTAl. BALLFIELDS 28.02




DATE: 11/13/2018 PAGE: G
TIWE: 14:44:47%

1D: AP443000.CST

CITY OF STURGECN BAY
DEPARTHMENT SUMMARY REPORT

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 11/20/2018

VENDOR # NEME ITEM DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # AMOUNT DUE
GEMERAL FUND
MUNICIEAL DOCKS
04575 DCOR COUNTY HARDWARE ASB0RTED SUPPLIES 01~550-000-51850 28,06
04575 FASTENERS/PIPE STRAP, COUPLER G1-550-000-51850 32,45
04575 PAINT/ROLLER COVER 01-550-000~51850 63.57
196880 STURGEON BAY UTILITIES 36 S MEENAH PKG LOT LITES 01-550-000-56150 282,30
198806 38 S NEENAH AVE PAVILLION 01-550-000-~56150 18,92
19880 38 S NEEMAH AVE PAVILLION 01-550-000-58650 12.55
19880 38 5 MEEWAH AVE RESTROOH 01-550-000-56150 176,45
19880 38 S NEENAH AVE RESTROOM 01-550-000-58650 129.13
TOTAL 743.43
TOTAL MUNICIPAL DOCKS 743.43
WATERFRCNT PARKS & WALKWAYS
04575 DOOR COUNTY HARDWARE DRAIN, DROP EAR, TEE 01-570~00D-51750 47.96
04575 PIPE STRAP/SCREVS 01-570-000-51750 12,99
04575 FEX ROLL 01-570-000-51750 100G, 00
04575 ROOF SEAL 01-570-000-54999 €.59
04575 OUTLET (1-570~000-54999 7.94
19880 STURGEON BAY UTILITIES DC MUSEUM WALKWAY 01-570-000-56150 13.92
19480 DC MUSEUM PKG LOT 01-570-000-56150 175,06
19880 JUNIPER ST WALKWAY LTS 01-570-000-56150 128,33
19880 JUNIPER PARKING LOT 01-570-000-56150 67.34
19880 PENNSYLVAMIA ST DOCK 01-570-0060-58650 14.7¢
19880 KENTUCKY ST WTRFRNT 01-570-000-56150 124.77
19880 18T AVE MARINA/RESTROOM 01-570-000-56150 209.69
19880 18T AVE MARINA/RESTROOM 01-570-000-58650 63.50
19880 122 KENTUCKY ST CITY PRK RAMP 01~570-000-56150 242,05
19880 KENTUCKY 3T DOCK 01-570-000-58650 22,29
19880 KENTUCKY ST CITY MARINA 01-570-000-58650 29.64
TOTAL 1,266.81
TOTAL WATERFRONT PARKS & WALKWAYS 1,266.81
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
04975 ECONO FOORS SUPPLIES STAFF HEALTH BEN MTG 01-600-000-50550 30,84
04975 LUNCH/EMPLOY HEALTH BEM MTG 01-600-000-50550 172,84
23674 HWISCONSIN DEPT OF WORFORCE 10/18 UNEMPLOYMENT 01-600-000-50370 68.57
EBC CORP EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CORPORATION  08/18 FSA 01-600-000-50510 122,50
EBC CORP 08/18 PLAN AMEND 01-600-000-50510 50,00
ERC CORP 09/18 FSA 01-600-000-50510 122.50
EBC CORP 10/18 FSA 01-600-000-50510 122,50
TOTAL 669,85
TQTAL EMPLOYRE BENEFLTS 689.85
COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVLPMT
01510 AMERICAN PLANNING ASSOC APA MEMBRRSHIP-OLEJNICZAK 01-%00-000-56000 320,00



DATE: 11/13/2018
TIME: 14:44:47
ID: AP443000.CST

VENDOR #

GENERAL FUND

01510
01510
0454%
04549

CAPITAL FUND

CITY OF STURGEON BAY PAGE: 10
DEPARTMENT SUMMARY REPORT

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 11/20/2018

NAME ITEM DESCRIPTICON ACCOUNT # AHOUNT DUE
WI CHAPTER —-OLEJHICZAK 041-900-000~56000 64.00
AICP MEMBERSHIP-OLEJNICZAK 01-900-000~56000 155.00
DOOR COUNTY ECONOMIC DEVELOPME 2018 4TH QTR ADMIN OF PROG 01-900-000-55850 6,625.00
2018 DCEDC COMMITHENT 01-900-000~55750 5,402.50
TOTAL 12,566.50
TOTAL COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVLPMT 12,566.50
TOTAL GENERAL FUND 139,924.3%

GENERAL EXPENDITURES

DEGROOT  DE GROOT, INC VALVE REPLCEMNET-229 N 14TH AV 10-199%-000-51525 4,841.85
SEILERBR SETLER BROS. CONSTRUCTION, INC LEAD LAT SIDEWLK RPLCMNET 10-19%-000-51525 14,887.68
TOTAL 19,729,53
TOTAL GENERAL E¥PENDITURES 19,729.53
ROADVAYS/STREETS

LEAD LATERAL

04966
04966
04966
96045

TID #4 DISTRICT

EAGLE MBCHANICAL INC LEAD LATERAL #22 16-400-000-59125 359,047.400
LEAD LATERAL #22 10-400-000-59125 10,510.00
LEAD LATERAL #24 10-400-000-59125 13,570.00
FELLNER SOIL SEPTIC LEAD LATERAL #24 10-400-000-59125 6,190.00
TOTAL LEAD LATERAL 69,317.00
TOTAL ROADWAYS/STREETS €9,317.00
TOTAL CAPITAL FUND 89,046,53

TID #4 DISTRICT
TID #4 DISTRICT

03950
03950

DAVIE KUELTHAU 09/18 TID 4 LEGAL MATTERS 28-340-000-55001 2,025.00
09/18 TID 4 LEGAL MATTERS 28-340-000-55001 3,017.50

TOTAL TID #4 DISTRICT 5,042,.50

TOTAL TID #4 DISTRICT 5,042.50

TOTAL TID #4 DISTRICT 5,042.50

SOLID WASTE ENTERPRISE

SOLID WASTE ENTERPRISE FUND
SOL1ID WASTE ENTERPRISE FUND

04575
04603
20725

DOOR COUNTY HARDRWARE FASTENERS 60-000-000-53000 2.64
HALRON LUBRICANTS INC USED OIL PICKUP 300 GAL 60-000-000-52050 45.00
T R COCHART TIRE CENTER TIRES 60-000-000-52650 1,367.82




DATE: 11/13/2018 CITY OF STURGEON BAY PAGE: 11
TIME: 14;44:47 DEPARTHMENT SUMMARY REPORT
ID: AP443000.CST

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 11/20/2018

YERDOR # NAME ITEM DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # AHMOUNT DUE
S0LID WASTE ENTERPRISE
SOLID WASTE ENTERPRISE FUND
S50LID WASTE ENTERPRISE FUND

20725 TIRE CHANGE 60-000-000-~52850 30.00

ADVANCED ADVANCED DISPOSAL 254,27 TON GRRBAGE 60-000-000~58300 15,541.00

ADVANCED 98,91 TON RECYCLE 60-060-000-58350 1,393.63

JX ENT J¥ ENTERFRISES, INC. AIR VALVE 60-000-000-53000 130.5%9
TOTAL SOLID WASTE ENTERPRISE FUND 18,511,08
TOTAL SOLID WASTE ENTERPRISE FUND 1B,511,08
TOTAL SOLID WASTE ENTERPRISE 18,511.08

TOTAL ALL FUNDS 252,524, 47




November 20,2018 Common Council

MANUAL CHECKS

DELTA DENTAL

11/01/18

Check #84182

{1 1/18 Dental Insurance

Various Departmental Accounts

NETWORK HEALTH
11/01/18

Check #84182

11/18 Health Insurance

Various Departmental Accounts

TOTAL MANUAL CHECKS

Page 6A

$6,157.27

$76,415.44

$ 82,572.71




DATE:
TIME:
ID:

11/13/2018
14:44:47
RP443000.CST

VENDOR #

NAME

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 11/20/2018

CITY OF STURGEON BAY
DEPEARTMENT SUMMARY REPORT

ITEM DESCRIPTION

SUMMARY OF FUNDS:

GENERAL FUND

CAPITAL FUND

TID #4 DISTRICT

SOLID WASTE ENTERPRISE

TOTAL —--- ALL FUNDS

ACCOUNT # AMOUNT DUE

PAGE:

12

135799436

89,046.53
5,042.50
18,511.08

252,524.43~
/////

AR AMUAT.071

227097 | X




7a.

Ta.

COMMON COUNCIL
November 6, 2018

A regular meeting of the Common Council was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Mayor Birmingham. The
Pledge of Allegiance was recited. Roll call: Catarozoli, Hayes, Ward, Avenson, Allmann, Wiederanders
and Hauser were present.

Catarozoli/Hauser to adopt the amended agenda combining item 18 with item 20. Carried.
The following people spoke during public comment: Scott Moore, 947 Pennsylvania St.

Allmann/Wiederanders to approve the following bills - General Fund - $133,851.29, Capital Fund -
$773,783.95, Cable TV - $5,221.63,TiD #2 District - $1,900.00, TID #4 District — $385.00 and Solid Waste
Enterprise-$911.15 for a grand total of $916,053.02. Roll call: Al voted aye. Carried.

Ward/Avenson to approve consent agenda.

a Approval of 10/16/18 special and 10/16/18 regular Common Council minutes.

b. Approval of following minutes:

(M Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee- 10/9/18

(2) Parking & Traffic Committee-10/15/18

{(3) City Plan Commission -10/17/18

(4) Ad Hoc West Waterfront Planning Committee-10/18/18

(5) Joint Park & Recreation Committee/Board-10/24/18

{6) Industrial Park Development Review Team-10/25/18

Consideration of: Approval of beverage operator license.

Parking & Traffic Committee recommendation re: Direct staff to seek legal counsel! to create and

ordinance to allow only trucks with a weight limit of no more than 9,0001bs. to travel through the

downtown area.

e. Parking & Traffic Committee recommendation re: Direct staff to place a 25mph speed limit sign
between Maple St. and Oak St. on the west side of the street facing southbound traffic, and to
place another 25 mph speed limit sign on Hudson St. between Spruce St. and Redwood St. on
the east side of the street facing northbound traffic, with temporary flags.

f. City Plan Commission recommendation re: Approve a zoning map amendment from Agricultural
(A} to Single Family Residential (R-1) involving a 200’ x 350" section of land at the southwest
corner for Michae! Anderson property(s) located at 1816,1824,1832, and 1842 Shiich Rd.

g. Park & Recreation Committee recommendation re; Write a letter of support for the Grand
Traverse islands National Park.

Carried.

oo

There were no mayoral appointments

A public hearing regarding proposed zoning text amendments to Section 20.25 of the Municipal Code
{Zoning Code) was opened at 7:14 p.m. The public hearing was declared closed at 7:15 p.m.

City Engineer Shefchik explained that this request from Sturgeon Bay Cold Storage is to align the
driveway for easier semi-trailer access. The code currently limits the width to maximum of 35LF. The
current driveway is 41LF the request is to widen by 10LF. Allmann/Ward to allow the driveway at 152 Jib
Street to be widened 10LF to the east after receiving a driveway permit and copy of the paving contract
that verifies the lot will be blacktopped within the 60 day requirement after the driveway is widened.
Carried.

Hauser/Allmann to read in title only and adopt second reading of ordinance re: repeal and recreate
Section 27.12(4)(b)(9) of the Municipal Code-Electronic variable message signs. Carried.




CatarozolifHauser to read in title only the first reading of ordinance re: rezone property from Agricuitural
(A) to Single Family Residential (R-1) for 1816,1824,1832,1842 Shiloh Rd. Carried.

Hauser/Catarozoli to read in title only the first reading of ordinance re: repeal and recreate Section 20.25
of the Municipal Code (Zoning Code). Carried.

Discussion took place regarding making the recommendation from the Ad Hoc West Waterfront Pianning
Committee broader to include design concepts.

Recommendation

We, the Ad Hoc West Waterfront Planning Committee, hereby recommend to move forward requesting
proposals from 3-5-firms that are public relations, design firms, or other to provide a fixed price proposal
on design concepts and to provide support on gathering public input on the redevelopment of the
waterfront.

Ad Hoc West Waterfront Planning Committee
By: Laurel Hauser Co-Chairperson & David Schanock, Co-Chairperson

Introduced by Hauser. Ward/Hauser to adopt. Carried.

Avenson/Catarozoli to adopt the resolution declaring intent to discontinue use of the Waterfront
Redevelopment Authority. Discussion took place regarding the existing agreements and responsibilities of
the WRA that cannot be unilaterally changed. It was also discussed that if another Council choose to
“reopen” the WRA it must be recreated per state statues. Carried with Ward voting no.

Catarozoli/Avenson to remove from the table re: rescission of resolution requesting special legislation, as
it pertains to the OHWM at 92 and 100 E. Maple Street. Carried.

Catarozoli/Avenson to adopt the rescission of resolution requesting special legislation, as it pertains to the
OHWM on lot 92 and 100 East Maple Street and to direct Staff to immediately notify all political
representatives including the Governor's office of such rescission. Carried with Ward voting no.

There were no items to be included in on future agendas.
City Administrator gave his report.

City Plan Commission member Hauser, Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee Chr. Ward, Park &
Recreation Committee member Hayes presented reports for their respective committees/commissions.

The Mayor made his comments.

After the Mayor announced the statutory basis, Avenson/Catarozoli to convene in closed session in
accordance with the following exemptions: Conferring with legal counsel for governmental body who is
rendering oral or written advice concerning strategy to be adopted by the body with respect to litigation in
which it is or is likely to become involved. Wis. Stat. 19.85(1)(g) 1.) Consideration of. Litigation with
Sawyer Hotel Development, LLC. & 2.) Consideration of: Settlement agreement with friends of Sturgeon
Bay Public Waterfront, Shawn m. Fairchild, Carri Andersson, Linda Cockburn, Russ Cockburn, Kathleen
Finnerty and Christy Weber vs City of Sturgeon Bay and Waterfront Redevelopment Authority of the City
of Sturgeon Bay. All voted aye. Carried.

The meeting moved to closed session at 8:49pm after a 5 minute recess and adjourned in closed session
at 10:06pm.




Respectfully submitted;”

e M

Tricia Metzer
Receptionist




Special Common Council
November 7, 2018

A special meeting of the Common Council was called fo order at 4:00 p.m. by Mayor Birmingham.
Pledge of Allegiance was recited. Roll call: Catarozoli, Hayes, Ward, Avenson, Alimann,
Wiederanders, and Hauser.

Ward/Allmann to adopt agenda. Carried.

The public hearing was opened at 4:02 p.m. and was declared closed at 4.03 p.m.

City Administrator VanLieshout reviewed the 2019 budget process and summarized the 2019
budget. Discussion took place regarding monitoring budget expenses, 2018 services, street
infrastructure, and debt service.

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the Common Council is appropriating the necessary funds for the operation of the
government of the City of Sturgeon Bay for the year 2019, and;

WHEREAS, the Common Council is adopting the 2019 Budget.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, there is hereby levied a tax of $7,857,225.61 on all
taxable property within the City of Sturgeon Bay.

Ward/Wiederanders to adopt resolution. Carried.

Ward/Allmann to adjourn. Carried. The meeting adjourned at 4:11 p.m.
Respectfully submitted,

Wliphanic of. BLhande

Stephanie L. Reinhardt
City Clerk/HR Director




7.

7b1.

AESTHETIC DES!GN & SITE PLAN REVIEW BOARD
Monday, QOctober 22, 2018

The Aesthetic Design & Site Plan Review Board meeting was called to order at 6:03 p.m. by Chairman
Mark Lake in the Council Chambers, City Hall, 421 Michigan St.

Roll cail: Members Mark Lake, Dennis Statz, Josh Van Lieshout, Cindy Weber. Dave Auguston, Jon
Burk, and Mark Struck were present.

Also present were Alderperson Keily Avenson, Planning/Zoning Administrator Mr. Sullivan-Robinson and
Assessing Dept. Clerk Peggy Tong. Mr. Schott entered shortly after the meeting started.

Adoption of agenda: Moved by Mr. Statz, seconded by Mr. Auguston to adopt the following agenda:

1. Roll call.

2. Adoption of agenda.

3. Approval of minutes from October 8, 2018,

4. Consideration of: Garage door additions for the Pool House Pavilion for Marina View
Apartments, located at 235 Thorn Street.

5. Consideration of. Chairman approvals since October 8, 2018.

8. Adjourn.

All ayes, carried.

Approval of minutes from October 8, 2018: Moved by Mr. Van Lieshout, seconded by Mr. Auguston to
approve the minutes as presented. All ayes, carried.

Consideration of: Garage door additions for the Pool House Pavilion for Marina View Apartments,
located at 235 Thorn Street.

Alderperson Kelly Avenson spoke on behalf of her constituent that lives on the property adjacent to the
pool building. According to her constituent, the addition of the garage doors has generated excessive
noise in conjunction to the already noisy pickle ball court

Mr. Sullivan-Robinson explained originally Mr. Schott designed the building as a closed structure. The
building was later redesigned as an open structure, which did not include the garage doors in the design.
This building went through the Aesthetic Design and Site Plan Review Board and received an approval.

The doors were installed after the structure was approved for the open design. Since the original design
did not include the doors, the Aesthetic Design and Site Plan Review Board, is required to review them.

The building inspector reviewed the doors; required revised state approved plans, and eventually
approved the revision. If the board were to require fully enclosed building Mr. Scott would have to instait
a full mechanical ventilation system.

Mr. Schott 481 11™ St, Marathon, Florida: questioned the validity of the noise complaint and whether this
board was the appropriate channel for reviewing complaints. Mr. Lake explained one of the committee’s
purposes is to protect the wellbeing of residential uses from commercial development.

Mr. Schott explained that building permits were issued and everything had been approved. He questioned
why he needed an additional approve after the fact. Ninety percent of the time the doors are open in the
summer. The doors were added to protect the inside from debris, snow in the winter, and wind off the




channel. There is more noise emitted when the building is in use rather than when the building is empty
and closed.

Mr. Van Lieshout asked why the gaps are incorporated in the design.
Mr. Sullivan-Robinson explained the gaps are specifically required by the state to meet venting
regulations for the building. It was not designed to be completely closed and does not have any of the

heating or ventilation equipment needed for that type of construction.

Moved by Mr. Van Lieshout, seconded by Mr. Statz to approve the garage doors and elevations as
presented. All ayes, carried.

Consideration of: Chairman approvals since October 8, 2018. This was informational as requested by
this committee. This is simply to let the committee know what projects had been approved by the
chairman.

Adjourn Motion by Mr. Burk, seconded by Mr. Statz to adjourn the meeting. All ayes, carried. The

meeting adjourned at 7:22 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Pegg
Assessment Clerk




7b2.

7bh2.

FINANCE/PURCHASING & BUILDING COMMITTEE
October 30,2018

A meeting of the Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee was called to order at 4:01 pm by
Alderperson Allmann in the Council Chambers, City Hall. Roll call: Alderpersons Allmann and
Wiederanders were present. Alderperson Ward was excused. Also present: City Administrator Van
Lieshout, and Receptionist Metzer,

A motion was made by Alderperson Allmann, seconded by Alderperson Wiederanders to adopt the
following agenda:

1. Rollcall.

2. Adoption of agenda.

3. Public comment on agenda items and other issues related to finance & purchasing.
4. Review bils.

5. Adjourn.

Carried.

No one spoke during public comment on agenda items and other issues related to finance & purchasing.

Review bills
Moved by Alderperson Allmann, seconded by Alderperson Wiederanders to approve the bills as
presented and forward to the Common Council for payment. Carried.

Moved by Alderperson Allmann, seconded by Wiederanders to adjourn. Carried. The meeting adjourned
at 4:34 pm.

Respectfully submitted,
(“

Tricia Metzer




CITY OF STURGEON BAY
INSPECTION DEPARTMENT

Qctober 30, 2018

THE FOLLOWING IS THE MONTHLY SUMMARY OF THE ACTIVITIES OF THE INSPECTION DEPARTMENT FOR THE MONTH OF OCTOBER,

QOctober-18 YEAR TO DATE OCTOBER, 2018 YEAR TO DATE
2 8 ONE FAMILY DWELLINGS 460,000 1,702,825
0 0 TWO FAMILY DWELLINGS s -
2 6 MULTIPLE FAMILY DWELLINGS 1,217,700 4,783,643
0 11 MANUFACTUREDHOME = 450,000
0 0 CBRF. e -
o 3 RESIDENTIALADDIFIONS e 71,500
7 50 RESIDENTIAL ALTERATIONS 68,500 765,361
0 2 RESIDENTIAL GARAGESICARPORTS === 44,000
0 3 RESIDENTIAL GARAGE ADDITIONS & ALTERATIONS - 40,100
2 8 RESIDENTIAL STORAGE BUILDINGS 7,900 68,600
4] 0 RESIDENTIAL SWIMMING POOLS === e
0 o] NON-RESIDENTIAL SWIMMING POOLS e -
0 2 NEW COMMERCIAL BUILDINGS i 2,591,500
3 7 NON-RESIDENTIAL GARAGES & STORAGE BUILDINGS 59,400 724,400
1 6 NON-RESIDENTIAL ADDITIONS 275,000 5,795,805
5 40 NON-RESIDENTIAL ALTERATIONS 245,165 5,702,007
[¢] 0 MUNICIPAL BUILDINGS s omens o e
0 0 WAREHOUSES e - e
0 0 FACTORY&SHOP = - -
0 1 COMMUNICATION TOWER R 10,000
0 0 SUBSTATION e e
0 0 AGRICULTURAL BUILDINGS - e

22 147 TOTAL ESTIMATED COST OF CONSTRUCTION $2,334,665 $22,749,741
QOctober, 2018 YEAR TO DATE TOTAL PERMITS ISSUED October, 2018  YEAR TO DATE
22 147 BUILDING PERMITS 5,841 40,375
18 157 ELECTRICAL PERMITS 2,554 17,094
10 121 PLUMBING PERMITS 315,400 329,595
4 58 HEATING PERMITS 643 11.086
3 102 SIGN PERMITS 20 3,210
4 1 MISCELLANECUS PERMITS 175 675
0 [ SUMP PUMP PERMITS R -
0 o] ELECTRICIAN LICENSES e -
0 8 EARLY STARTS e 760
3 18 EROSION CONTROL 375 3,200
o 0 STATE PLAN APPROVALS - e
2 64 PARK & PLAYGROUND PAYMENTS 600 19,200
2 18 WISCONSIN PERMIT SEALS 70 630
0 4 ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS APPLICATIONS == 1,200
0 5 ZONING CHANGES/P.U.D. APPLICATIONS 2,309
0 2 PLAN COMMISSION - CONDITIONAL USES 600
3 8 CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP REVIEWS 420
4] 0 SUBDIVISION PLATTING REVIEW - meee
0 [ MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE e
0 C (COPIES, POSTAGE, SALE OF MAPS, ETC) == oo
0 0 RESIDENTIAL BUILDINGS MOVED  ==ees mmmeees
0 0 NON-RESIDENTIAL BUILDINGS MOVED e
) 0 CHANGE OF USE -
[¢] 0 RESIDENTIAL OCCCUPANCY FEES -
5 48 COMMERCIAL OCCUPANCY FEES 4,500
0 Q PIER PERMIT e - memen
2 7 DEMOLITION 50 175
4 24 PLAN REVIEW FEE 1,625 8,650
ADMIN FEE 671 4,663

TOTAL RECEIPTS DEPOSITED WITH CITY TREASURER $329,394.00 $448,352.00

Cheryl Nault

Building Inspection Dept.




o gl
©

= T

>
Feox
et

5t BRI 0 22 / TR
’7052£11 ATy Wereay T e ke o
PR e e Sturgeon Bay 1

Kalin Montevideo
Assistant Fire Chief

CITY of STURGEON BAY
FIRE DEPARTMENT

421 Michigan St
Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235

920-746-2916 Station 920-746-2448 Office
920-746-6901 FAX
Email: kmontevideo@sturgeonbaywi.org

STURGEON BAY FIRE DEPARTMENT
OCTOBER 2018 FIRE REPORT

OCTOBER INCIDENTS: 90
YEAR TO DATE INCIDENTS: 1,089

INCIDENTS BY JURISTICTION:
CITY - East Side:
15 — Medical Incident, Non-Emergent
25 — Medical Incident, Emergent
07 — Alarm/Detector Activation, No Fire
01 — Smoke Scare/Odor of Smoke
02 — Public Service Assistance
01 — Arcing/Shorted Electrical Equipment
01 — Fire Investigation

CITY - West Side: 20 Year to Date: 278
06 — Medical Incident, Non-Emergent
10 — Medical Incident, Emergent
01 — Flammable/Combustible Spill or Leak

Town of Sevastopol: 01 Yearto Date: 70
01 — Alarm/Detector Activation, No Fire

Town of Sturgeon Bay: 05 Yearto Date: 42
01 — Medical Incident, Non-Emergent

02 — Medical Incident, Emergent

MUTUAL AID/MABAS INCIDENTS

Luxemburg: 0 Year to Date:

Southern Door: 0 Year to Date:

Brussels, Union, Gardner: 0 Year to Date:

Gibraltar: 0 Year to Date:

Jacksonport: 01 Year to Date:
01 — Vehicle Accident

INPECTION REPORT:

Inspections - City of Sturgeon Bay:
Inspections — Town of Sevastopol:
Inspections — Town of Sturgeon Bay:
Inspections — Town of Jacksonport:

63 Year to Date: 683

ERREBIE

178 Inspections
39 Inspections
01 Inspections
25 Inspections

AVERAGE RESPONSE TIMI:
EMERGENT: 3.7 NON-EMERGENT: 4.12
02 — Carbon Monoxide Incident
02 — Gas Leak
01 — Search for Person in Water
01 — Structure Fire
02 — Assist Police or Government Agency
02 — Vehicle Accident
01 — Unauthorized Burning

EMERGENT: 3.87 NON-EMERGENT: 4.04
01 — Smoke Scare/Odor of Smoke
01 — Vehicle Accident
01 - Alarm/Detector Activation, No Fire

EMERGENT: 10.05 NON-EMERGENT: N/A

EMERGENT: 7.22 NON-EMERGENT: 10.13
01 — Carbon Monoxide Incident
01 — Alarm/Detector Activation, No Fire

153 Hours
28.42 Hours
2 Hours

12 Hours



SPECIAL REPORTS, ACTIVITIES AND REPAIRS

MAINTENANCE: Firefighters installed new Knox Box in all apparatus; cleaned and repaired ice
machine; replaced 12 volt light switch on Brush 5; replaced brakes, brake relay and adjusted steer and rear
axle on Engine 6; repaired wiring on Chief [ 1; worked on charging issue on Brush 8; repaired and
winterized 23 foot Safe Boat; installed cabinets in trailer; hooked up furnace and new thermostats at
Westside station; replaced auto eject on Brush 8.

TRAINING: 619.7 hours of training were conducted in October. Firefighters trained with ground ladders
and Truck 2 aerial operations; Ice/Cold water rescue equipment; PT FF Jason Mann continued Entry Level
Firefighter training at NWTC in Green Bay; Members of the Department completed Incident Safety
Officer training; Chief Dietman attended a 6 day Safety Program Operations training at the National Fire
Academy; AC Montevideo, Lt Austad & FF Writt participated in Active Shooter/Hostile Event Command
and Control training ; PT FF Coyer & Kaster began Firefighter 1 Certification training at NWTC in Green
Bay; on-duty firefighters participated in two auto extrication demos (evaluating two different vehicle
extrication tools).

OTHER: Fire Chief and AC attended City and other Town meetings; installed three (3) car seats;
conducted multiple station tours; presented Fire Safety Presentations and Hands-on Fire Extinguisher
Demos for diesel mechanic students at NWTC and employees of Cadence.

Fire Safety Presentations were conducted for students at Sunset School and Head Start. We also held our
annual “Firefighter of the Day” at the Eastside Station

Our firefighters also participated in the YMCA Health Fair and Halloween Party; Homecoming Parade for
Sturgeon Bay High School and Thrills on Third; stood by for Sturgeon Bay and Sevastopol Homecoming
Bonfire.




7c3.

STURGEON BAY B ﬂﬂm{f UEIM’TMEN

The mission of the Sturgeon Bay Police Department is to serve, protect,
and work in partnership with the community to ensure a safe, nurturing environment.

To: The Honorable Mayor
Members of the Common Council
Members of the Police and Fire Commission
City Administrator Josh VanLieshout
Officers of the Sturgeon Bay Police Department

Media
From: Captain Daniel J. Brinkman
Subject: Monthly Report for October, 2018
Date: November 6, 2018

The following is a summary of the Police Department’s activities for the month of October that includes crimes
investigated, traffic accidents investigated, training completed, and public education provided by department members.

Crimes Investigated
The Department, during the month, investigated a total of 48 crimes.

These crimes can be broken down and classified as follows.

B EIY . ..ottt ittt ettt e e e e 02
Bail JUMP . ..ottt et e e e e 03
DU IAEN i s e im0 6 4 i €A i 38 0 S AT LA BTS00 1793 01
BB 100145 (o7 L o1 11t R e SRS . 07
Death THVESTIEATION  viswirwevswmvsn 6 s s 595 R me sas s 150w vm s s o4 60 st o s oy m A2 o s me R S 01
Posaess CoMEOTICA SUBBIMITE o v vy mwssrs s e i s e s i S Rammg 07
BT L B OTERIN oo o o 5505 0 F s 4 0 S MR . R .m0 08
DIOTESHC ABUSE 1o siinus s oinnssesvvs s san o S paTsg o 70 a0 £ v 65300 53 a0 i v 02
3T 1 T Y T B 10
Criminal Damage 10 PIOPEILY........cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinisis st 03
BN 1T o o B 61 Lo PSS S P PP P P PP 01
G OTTEIISE, 1 vvnees vommsvnonns s vannsnn s mnsnsnnsssasessamammnnsstss i8aaisddaavinvsnsaonsrasssosonis 01
YA To) T 001y ) s =1 PSSP P 01
Tdentity Theft... ..o e e 01
TOTAL 48

The above crimes resulted in the loss of $1,920 to the community, of which $0 has been recovered.



Arrests
The Depariment completed a total of 122 arrests during the month. These arrests encompass violations from traffic to

felony, and are listed below by type of violations and number of arrests for each category.

A. Felony Crime Arrest

N7 1 VU S S 01

Sexual Assault of Child.......ooooii i, SUTTTRR PP 01

Ball JBmp. oo 01

Possess Controlled SubsStance......ovvvviere v 01

L T LS 1« O DU PPPN 0l

TOTAL 05

B. Misdemeanor Crime Arrests

Disorderly Condutt......oooi i 03

Wiolate Court Order. ..o i e 0l

Bail JUIIP. ..o cieree e e e 03

Possess Controlled SubStante. .. vvvovve e e 01

BUrEIarY. oo e 04

Criminal Damage t0 Property.......ooiiiiiiiii i e e 04

Obstrict/Resist OffI0er. ..ottt 01

Interfere w/Child Custody.......cocovviiiii 01

|28 1 I 1T A P PN 02

Bl Ty . ottt e e 01

TOTAL 21
Wisconsin Probation & Parole Arrests / Warrant Arrests .....ccooovevivinicncnne 09
TOTAL 09

C. Ordinance Violation Arrests

Retail TREFE ... ivvievre oot et s e et 01
P055E8S MAITIUANA. .0 veevv it s e e 03
Possess Drug Paraphernalia ... 03
Underage Possession of ToBaceo ..o 02
Habitually Froant Student.... ... 02
Storage of Junk on Property.......cciioimim st 01
Trespass f0 Land ..o e 01
TOTAL 13

D. Traffic Crime Arrests

Operate Motor Vehicle while Intoxicated..........ocovmimieaennnnen 02
Operate Motor Vehicle while Revoked.......ccooiiinii s 02
Operate Motor Vehicle w/o Valid License ... 01
Fail to Install Ignition Interlock Device ...t 01
TOTAL 06

E. Traffic Violation Arrests
Operate Motor Vehicle while Intoxicated........oooovvveeeeiniin i 02

SPEEAITE. oo evvveee et 21
Registration Cancelled/Suspended. ... 03
Operate Motor Vehicle /0 INSRIANCE. .. ...oviveiivieieeee e e 03
Operate Motor Vehicle while Suspended...............oo 03
Mandatory Seatbelt Vielation..........ovoeiiiiiiin 02
NO Vald LICEIISE. ..o iiitii it v et e n et r it in e e e re st e b b 03
Miscellaneous VIiolathons. ........ocooiiiiiiiiiin e 34

TOTAL 68



In addition to the preceding arrests, the Department conducted a total of 174 traffic stops during the month and logged 50
violations for various motor vehicle defects and local ordinances and issued 46 written warnings for those violations. A
total of ¢ parking tickets were issued for parking violations throughout the city.

Traffic Aecidents
The Department during the month investigated a total of 14 vehicle accidents. These accidents are categorized into four

types.

Al Motor Vehicle Accidents Involving Fatalities....cccoocooeirionininennn, 00
B. Motor Vehicle Accidents Involving Injuries .....ovvvvvieiininieccnciaeans 03
C. Motor Vehicle Accidents Involving Property Damage .....cooiveiiiinniennn 11
(greater than $1,000.00)
D. Motor Vehicle Accidents Involving Property Damage .......cooovvviiniirnnns 00
(less than $1,000.00) TOTAL 14

Police Service Calls
Department members handled 395 service calls during the month. These calls consist of both citizen requests for police
service as described below (324), crimes investigated (48), traffic accidents investigated (14), and Wisconsin Probation
and Parole Assists (09).

A, Traffic and Road INCIdents .......ccocooviiiciiinnnrrererine oo sessne s e 71

This category consists of all assignments involving assists to stranded motorists, directing traffic,
complaints of noisy or otherwise disorderly vehicles, removing obstructions from roadways, and all
parking problem complaints.

B. Noise COmplaints ..o et s 03

These complaints involve private parties, licensed liquor establishments, and parties in public places.

C. Sick and Injured Persomns ..o s 08

Assistance rendered to the Ambulance Service and sick or injured persons.

Officers responded to activated burglar and hold-up alarms at area banks and other business
establishments and residences as well as fire alarms.
E. Complaints Involving Animals ... 26

Investigations by officers of noisy animals, loose animals, animal bites, wild animals and sick, injured or
dead animal complaints.

F. VIl DISPULES oot ceesteni et ee st e e esresese e renb e rr s e sn s s r s et e sm e saesn et entabese s 05

Arguments between neighbors, landlords and tenants, and family members where no crimes have been
committed.



(€ ot o - SO O U U U PP OT PP PR UUTOFUTPR 04
Transporting citizens, money escorts for area financial institutions, funerals, and for area industry and
farming,

H.  CIIZEN ASSIStaririiiiiirirrsrrresessasirrnrerssssossnreseasieriessessassrnssensssinsneeesessaassatasstsntsaessarses 28

This category is broad and involves such services as assistance in gas drive-off, emergency notifications,
attempts to locate people, retrieval of personal property, and vehicle registration assistance.

1. Assistance Rendered to Other Aencies ... 07
Includes assistance to other law enforcement and government agencies.
J. Suspicious Person / Vehicle / Circumstance. ... 22
Involves both citizen complaints and observations by officers on patrol who took investigative action in

regard to the suspicious behavior of vehicles and people.

K. Self-Initiated Field ACHVIEY ..ottt sbe s e 36

All initiated activity by the officer to include, but not limited to, routine security checks of area
industries, businesses, city parks, residences, and compliance checks of local liquor establishments.

F JOVENILE PrODIEIIS oottt e e s s e e e e e b e s 09

Requests for police service that strictly involve property calls and all unfounded calls for police service.
The calls vary from mischief to family problems to runaway situations.

M. Miscellaneous INCIAEITS ..oovvv st ss e ree s e e e s et s s nnesvesssnbaeaenes 63

Includes arrest warrants served, recovered property calls, and all unfounded calls for police service. This
category includes 9-1-1 calls investigated by Department members during the month.

N I RIS CRBCKS 1 ruereeeiee e e eeee e s ae s ie s bbb e s sa st nrr e e e s s eee e e e eeanmerbaeaessiasbassasbaneen 23

Includes calls to check on the well-being of a person who has not been heard from or seen for a period
of time by family, friends, neighbors, or employers.
TOTAL 324

Departinent Training

The joint dive team and SWAT conducted their monthly training session. One officer completed an advanced 24 hour
course ont Active Shooter Incident Management; one officer completed a 16 hour course on Best Practices in Investigating
Sexual Assaults and one officer became a certified TRACS administrator.

Education

Officer Chad Mielke spoke to 20 Door County fibrarians on Cyber Security and 20 members from Sturgeon Bay Rotary
on Digital Forensics and ICAC trends in Wisconsin. Captain Dan Brinkman presented Civilian Response to Active
Shooter Events to employees at the Animal Clinic of Sturgeon Bay.

Res cctfuﬁy submlttcd
( C N ANA A

Captam Daniel J. Brmkman



7d.

7d.
RECOMMENDATION

TO THE HONORABLE MAYOR AND COMMON COUNCIL:
We, the Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee, hereby recommend to waive the on street

winter parking permit fee for Rose Wodack, located at 421 North 4™ Avenue in the amount of
$55.00 based on geographical and financial hardships.

Respectfully submitted,

FINANCE/PURCHASING & BUILDING

COMMITTEE

By: David Ward, Chairperson

RESOLVED, that the foregoing recommendation be adopted.

Dated: November 13, 2018

Hepkedkokokok
Introduced by
Moved by Alderperson seconded by
Alderperson that said recommendation be adopted.

Passed by the Council on the day of ,2018.




/ //‘ e

2 /Z/ﬁ%/ e ( f{fﬁ e /7/1,,2’.?;/,’{/

/7 }?‘Zf A Ririptoy 7 Jpps 4”’/7 o2z /f
L .

f%%/iz ////% /\/}////7 / /% /fé ,////" A/[ ‘i(’c’/

/ el
//;;T)Z/L//f“) L;fﬁ / /// | - ///‘ AP /é/,//tﬂ(u ///?/g’/ P
s s

- 2 o s
,,Wg,% / /,% S Lo )2 F

2

,_,

-f"‘/‘./




WINTER PARKING PERMITS
PROCEDURE

Done when a resident requests fo park on the street during the winter months (December 1 -
April 1) due to lack of parking in driveway or garage. Have applicant fill out all mformation on
the Request for On-Street Winter Parking Permit.

Give the application to the Municipal Services Director to visually check the premises. Winter
parking permits are approved if there are insufficient or no on-site parking spaces available.
Note: if the applicant received a permit the previous year, it can be approved without the
director's approval.

After the Municipal Services Director approves the application, fill out the City of Sturgeon
Bay Street Alternating Parking Permit:

Check the zoning code for required spaces in case of a business, apariment building or bed
and breakfast.

When approved, the resident receives the Parking Permit Card. Make sure you fill in the
expiration date on the card {04-01 of the current winfer season). Also include the car model
and license plate number on the permit. Include a letter telling them where to place the card
in their vehicle and an explanation of how the alternate nightly parking works (see sample
letter).

Once this procedure is done, the information is entered on a spreadsheet (kept on the
computer under the P Drive/CityHallWinter Parking Permits).




‘F

| I | City of Sturgeon Bay

d

&
[
pad

RLINT

o)
ERIENITY
Tt

BN

o e v e LR o

Request for On-Street Winter Parking Permit

Name:

Address:

Telephone Number: Home: “Work:

Yeaar and Make of Vehicle:

Vehide License Plate Number: . Color:

Number of vehicles at your residence: Is this for an apartment?

What parking is available to you?

Fxplanation of Need for Parking Permit:

Have You Received a On-Street Parking Permit Before?: YES NO  If So, When?:

Signature of Applicant: : Date:

By signing above, I understand that my vehicle may become plowgd in during snowfall cleanup, and

that it is my responsibility to cleanup and get my vehicle out.

Department of Public Works | © Date

- $55 for the season (December 1st—April 1st)

OR $28.00 per month




7.09 - Residential parking permit zone,

Q0

(8)

Boundaries. The following area is declared a residential parking permit zone wherein vehicles that
are granted a residential parking permit may exerclse the rights of such residential parking permit:

An area bounded by Third Avenue on the West, Florida Street on the North, lowa Sfreet on the
South, and North Seventh Avenue on the East. The area shall include the East side of North Third
Avenue between Florida Street and lowa Street and the East and West sides of North Seventh
Avenue from Florida Street to lowa Street and the North and South sides of Florida and lowa
Strests.

Efigibility for residential park:‘ng permits. Residents of streets within the residential parking permit
zone who meet the following qualifications may be eligible for a city residential parking permit:

(a) The applicant shall have no outstanding parking tickets;

{b) The applicant has a parking time zone established for the side of the street on which hefshe
: resides;

(c) The applicant provides a valid operator's license, motor vehicle registration and current lease
or evidence of occupancy which contains the address for which the permit is requested, within
the requested permit block;

(d)  Only one residential parking permit shall be granted for each licensed driver of a dwelling;

{(e) One residential parking permit may be granted for each licensed driver of a multiplie dwelling
structure;

() The applicant shall complete an application on a form provided by the cily and submit such
application fo the oity police department.

Review and issuance of permits. The city police chief or his designee shall review application
materials and, if appropriate, issue residential parking permits at a fee established by the common
councll, to the owner or operator of a motor vehicle who resides In the residential parking permit
zone and meets the qualifications of eligibility for such permit. Each permit shall be valid indefinitely
unless it becomes void as provided herein. Permits shall automatically be void if the owner or
operator of the motor vehicle removes his or her place of residence to an area of the city which Is not
contained within the designated residential parking permit zone or outside of the cily.

Valid permit use. A residential parking permit is valid only when visibly and properly displayed on
the left side (driver's side) of the vehicle in the rear most (side window) lacation. The permit is valid
only on the blogk for which it is issued, and only upon the vehicle for which it was issued. ...

Authorized parking under residential parking permit. The holder of a residential parking permit with
the permit properly affixed to a vehicle registered within that residential parking permit zone shall be
authorized to park on the street In the residential parking permit zone during the time period when a
parking fimitation is in effect, typically during the time period from 7:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. Other
vehicles in that same zone which do not have a residential parking permit must obey the time
restrictions of such zone.

The residential parking permit does not guarantee or reserve to the holder a parking space. Once a

parking space is occupied by the holder of such permit, the vehicle may remaln at that location beyond
the posted time [imit.

A rtesidential parking permit does not authorize the holder to park a motor vehicle or let it stand in

such locations or at such times as when the stopping, standing or parking of a motor vehicle is prohibited
in its enfirety or when such area is set aside for specified types of vehicles.

A residential parking permit does not replace a winter parking permit, and does not authorize

ovarnight parking.




The holder of a residential parking perinit may not store a vehicle upon a city street for more than 48
hours.

(6} Transfer, violations and revocation of resfdential parking permits.

(a) Only the registered vehicle designated on the permit application shall be eligible for axercise of
the privileges afforded under a residential parking permit. Any transfer of such permit without
the permission of the police chief or his designee to a motor vehicle other than the one
described In the permit application shall constitute a violation and render the permit void.
Transfers may be approved upon évidence that the vehicle for which the permit was issued has
been abandoned, sold or otherwise transferred to a third party or no langer operable.

(b) Revocation. The police department is authorized and directed to revoke the residential parking
permit of any permit holder found to be in violation of this section; and upon written notification
thereof, the permit holder shall surrender such permit to the police department. Failure, wheh so
requested to surrender a revoked residential parking permit, shall consfitute a violation of this
section. :

(7)  Penalfy. Any person who shall violate any provision of this residential parking permit section shall, -
upon conviction, he required to pay forfeiture of up to $500.00.

(Ord. No. 1339-0917, § 3, 9-19-17)




Te.

RECOMMENDATION

TO THE HONORABLE MAYOR AND COMMON COUNCIL:

We, the Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee, hereby recommend to accept the bid from
Ferrara Fire Apparatus, as stated below in the amount of $1,168,854.00 and declare the 1997
Spartan 3D engine w/1500 gpm pump and the 2001 Spartan ALF engine w/1500 gpm pump
surplus both with excess equipment, and allow the use of the sale proceeds to be used on the
purchase price and on a radio, tools and other required equipment to outfit the new units in an
amount not to exceed the net amount of $1,010,000.00 as allocated in the 2019 capital budget.

FERRARA FIRE APPARATUS: $1,229,966.00

Meets all specifications

Accept option #3 Pre-con trip

Accept option #4 AMKUS tools
Accept Addendum reductions/changes

Total options/revisions -$24,028.00
Pre-pay discount -$37,084.00
TOTAL w/options/revisions, 2 engines $1.168.854.00
PRE-PAY OPTION 01/01/2019 ($1,000,000.00)
Balance due upon delivery $168,854.00
Respectfully submitted,

FINANCE/PURCHASING & BUILDING

COMMITTEE

By: David Ward, Chairperson

RESOLVED, that the foregoing recommendation be adopted.

Dated: November 13, 2018

ok ook Aok
Introduced by
Moved by Alderperson seconded by
Alderperson that said recommendation be adopted.

Passed by the Council on the day of ,2018.




TITLE:

BACKGROUND:

BIDS RECIEVED:

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Replacement/Bids of Sturgeon Bay Fire Dept. Engine 4 & 6

Request for bids to replace Engine 4, a 2001 Ametican LaFrance
and Engine 8, a 1997 3D was advertised in accordance with the
City of Sturgeon Bay Purchasing Policy. Three (3) bids were sent
out with three (3) being returned. The bid specifications included a
custom rescue pumper with a 2000gpm pump and a 1000 gallon
tank and some of the equipment to make the unit ready for service.

Utilizing a pre-pay option offered by the bidder for 2 engines will
create a $37,084.00 savings on the trucks and receiving a $6,000
discount for purchasing a second engine at the same time, and
accepting reductions and alterations to the original bid will allow us
to fall within the 2019 capital budget. Remaining funds can be used
to install upgraded equipment on the truck and inspection trips to
the factory.

The Fire Department is looking to use the proceeds from the sale of
units 4 & B to outfit the new units with a radio’s, tools, and other
required make-ready equipment which will be installed either in
house or contracted locally. Funds expended on the truck and
equipment will not exceed the net budgeted amount of
$1,010,000.00. |

Full bid packets and information can be viewed by contacting Chief
Dietman.

CUSTOM FAB & BODY
Does not meet primary reguirement, bid rejected

FERRARA FIRE APPARATUS: $1,229,966.00

Meets all specifications

Accept Option #3 Pre-con trip

Accept Option #4 AMKUS tools
Accept Addendum reductions/changes

Total options/revisions - -$24,028.00
Pre-Pay discount -$37,084.00
TOTAL w/options/revisions,2 Engines $1,168,854.00
PRE-PAY OPTION 01/01/2019 ($1,000,000.00)
Balance Upon delivery $168,854.00

Bid received meets the specifications and is within budget
TOTAL BUILD TIME: 240 calendar days from preconstruction
acceptance

N




PIERCE FIRE APPARATUS: $1,214,074.00

Does not meet specifications
Total options/revisions/prepay -$42,264.00
TOTAL wioptions/revisions,2 Engines  $1,171,810.00

FISCAL IMPACT: $1,150,000.00 has been included in the Fire Department’s 2019
Capital Budget for the two (2) engines, as well as $140,000.00
trade in value for a net budget amount of $1,010,000.00.

RECOMMENDATION: Accept the Bid from FERRARA FIRE APPARATUS as listed above
in the amount of $1,168,854.00 and declare the 1997 Spartan 3D
engine w/1500 gpm pump and the 2001 Spartan ALF engine
w/1500 gpm pump surplus both with excess equipment, and allow
the use of the sale proceeds to be used to purchase a radio, tools
and other required equipment to outfit the new unit in an amount not
to exceed the net amount of $1, 01 0,000.00 as allocated in the 2019
capital budget.

PREPARED szm' | ' \\\ O‘i?

=

Tim Dietman - Daté
Fire Chief
REVIEWED BY: \// @’”‘i f!/ 5/?’9?

(/ Jolsh VanUes‘hout Date {
City Administrator .




ORDINANCE NO.

THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STURGEON BAY, WISCONSIN DO ORDAIN
AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1: The following described property is hereby rezoned from Agricultural (A) to

Single-Family Residential (R-1):

A parcel of land located in Subdivision 83, also known as the NE %1 of the NW
¥ of Section 20, Township 27 North, Range 26 East, City of Sturgeon Bay,
Wisconsin. Bounded and described as follows:

Commencing at the North % Corner of said Section 20-27-26, said corner also
known as the NE corner of Subdivision 83; thence S. 00°05'16” E., 1321.74
feet along the east line of said Subdivision 83 (NE % of the NW 7 of Section
20-27-26) to the SE corner of said Subdivision 83 (NE % of the NW 7 of
Section 20-27-26); thence N. 89°47°36” W., 1113.23 feet along the south line
of said Subdivision 83 (NE % of the NW % of Section 20-27-26) to the point of
beginning of lands to be described; thence continue N. 89°47'36” W., 200.00
feet along said south line to the SW corner of said Subdivision 83 (NE % of the
NW % of Section 20-27-26), said corner being on the centerline of Shiloh
Road; thence N. 00°05'33" W., 350.00 feet along the west line of said
Subdivision 83 (NE % of the NW % of Section 20-27-26) (centerline of Shiloh
Road): thence N. 89°54'27” E., 200.00 feet; thence S. 00°05'33" k., 351.04
feet to the point of beginning.

Said parcel contains 70,104 square feet (1.61 acres) and is subject to the
rights of the public over the westerly 33 feet of said parcel for the right of way
of Shiloh Road. Said parcel is subject to and benefited by a perpetual, non-
exclusive easement for ingress, egress and utilities over the southerly 20 feet
of said parcel, per Document No 808133, Door County Records.

Property Address: 1816, 1824, 1832, and 1842 Shiloh Rd; Tax Parcel #281-
64-83000100 .

SECTION 2: This ordinance shall take effect on the day after its publication.

Approved:

Thad Birmingham

Mayor

Aftest:

Stephanie Reinhardt

City Clerk




10.

ORDINANCE NO.

THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STURGEON BAY, WISCONSIN DO
ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1: Section 20.25 of Municipal Code (Zoning Code) is hereby repealed and
recreated as follows:

(1) The city plan commission may, after a review and public hearing,
authorize the issuance of a conditional use permit for conditional uses
specified for each district, provided such uses are in accordance with the
purpose and intent of this chapter. Whenever a conditional use permit is
requested and the required public hearing is scheduled and noticed by
city as a class 2 notice, the city shall give notice, by regular mail, of the
proposed conditional use to all property owners whose property lies
within 300 feet measured in a straight line from the exterior boundary of
the property subject to the proposed conditional use permit. Said notice
shall be mailed at least ten days prior to the hearing; however failure of a
neighboring property owner to receive such mailed notice shall not
invalidate a public hearlng If action is delayed more than 120 days from
the date of publ[c h w public hearing shall take place. The

pl H may grant up to a 60-day extension if
warranted by extenuatmg circumstances. In addition to the notification
requirements listed above, applicant shall post signage visible to every
facing street at least ten days prior to the hearing. The signage shall
identify the property as being the subject of a public hearing and identify
the appropriate city office that may be contacted for information.

(2) Apphcatlons for a conditional use permit shall be filled-out-at-the
t department on a form
and reviewed by staff.

Y
Applicationg shall contain: }
d property map, and—shali-be

(b) A plan showing the location, size and shape of the lot(s)
involved and of any proposed structures, and the existing and
proposed use of each structure and lot.

After review by staff an appllcatlo
the appropriate city plan commission agenda for revrew-aneuequest
shall-beposted-by-eity-on-public-access-ielevision.




(3) The city plan commission shall review, as appropriate, the
proposed site and operation, existing and proposed structures,
architectural plans, neighboring uses, parking areas, driveway locations,
highway access, traffic generation and circulation, drainage, sewerage
and water systems and whether the proposed project will adversely
affect property values in the neighboring area.

(4) A conditional use permit may only be issued by the plan
commission upon making a finding that:

(a) The establishment, maintenance, or operation of the conditionai
use will not be detrimental to or endanger the public health, safety,
morals;-comfort or general welfare.

(b) The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and
enjoyment of other property in the immediate vicinity for the
purposes already permitted nor substantially diminish and impair
property values within the surrounding area.

(c) The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the
normal and orderly development and improvement of surrounding
property for uses permitted in the district.

(d) Adequate utiliti
necessary facilities

ccess roads, d and/or other

will be provided

(e) Adequate measures will be taken to provide ingress and egress
so designed as to minimize traffic congestion on the public streets.

(fy The conditional use shall in all other respects conform to the
applicable regulations of the district in which it is located and-the

itional _
(5) Conditions related to landscaping, architectural design, ty
construction, construction commencement and completion dates, ¥
). sureties, lighting, fencing, operational control, hours of
operation, traffic circulation, deed restrictions, access restrictions,
increased yards, and parking requirements may be required by the city
plan commission upon its finding that such conditions are necessary to
fulfill th ses and intent of this chapter

(6) Conditional uses shall comply with all other provisions of this
chapter such as lot width and area, yards, height, parking and loading.

(7) Any conditional use granted by the city plan commission shall
terminate unless initiated within 365 days of date of decision by the city




SECTION 2: The ordinance shall take affect the day after its publication.

Approved:

Thad Birmingham
Mayor

Aitest:

Stephanie L. Reinhardt
City Clerk




- | 11.

REQUEST FOR PLACEMENT OF AGENDA ITEM

DATE OF REQUEST: i]14])01Y

FROM: MVMOMAV\ WM‘” % /A((J 2a/b Miman,

Please place the following item on the agenda:

( wa

¢ udion

Consideration of: QXG%W&%V\ .From | -H'\g—"-oﬂc, :P(gge(\lor}\m
Commission fo council on Ok B[ 2011,

Background Information: D\Ag/ % ‘H’UL U{—\{&W 4’1\(\/@_ ?YéfSUL\VZ 01C d)
e rage ovdey, e fee) s ve corniincthon wasit allaved
Yo Ve properly verted cwd Lyploed by (IGUK’LI}V Thad cfuahon
s CMMQ‘)(C\,. (b Mg ¢ 'vm/tﬂ./ﬂ? "é.rlzl.vmﬁ _dmﬂ_a’hm Yhil
st Howould be O‘PQVDPW[U% o fake s maffer UP
b ensure we hav (Cji\fz not pvopy Covsidevation

Desired Action: ¢ Vm& )flf\Q vl L‘,.éW\lfW.i/l[Jlﬂt'lﬁ S CU\Ci WC}\/K Wi %

| S FA ' ToviC
du Shugeon 2ay Pty cal SOUHB h (e4tove e thefo

fyan T levator.

X \V\LLLJU;U (\IU\ re Convinen d (Hﬁ SV ﬁfBW\ H P (.
A el Neder Fm DC Com rvuud’%] Fown cl ahom




CITY OF STURGEON BAY HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
Resolution to Save the Historic 1901 Teweles and Brandels Granary
Resolution No. _ /- 2017

WHEREAS, the City of Sturgeon Bay is the owner of property at 92 East Maple
Streston the West Waterfront of Sturgeon Bay containing the historic 1901 Teweles and
Brandeis grain elevator known as the Granary;

AND WHEREAS many citizens consider the Granary a valuable, important and
unique asset of the community and have expended time-and funds directly and through
business or non-profit ventures to incorporate the Granary in future commercial plans and
public space plans for the west side waterfront;

AND WHEREAS on August 18, 2017, the Granary was officially fisted on the-
Wisconsin Registry of Historic Places as defined under Wis. Stats. §44.31 and further was
recommended to be listed on the National Registry of Historic Places and further according
to the Wisconsin Historical Society, “The Teweles and Brandeis grain elevator is an
excellent, highly intact example of a grain processing and storage building of & type that
was once frequently encountered in communities in Wisconsin and in many other
Midwestern states... .}t is now the only surviving historic resource In the city that can aftest
to the city’s historically important role in agriculiure production in Door County.”;

AND WHEREAS the City of Sturgeon Bay’s Comprehensive Plan, adopted in 2010,
states, “Cultural resources encompass historic buildings or structures and archeological
sites, as well as insfitutions and organizations which contribute to the cultura! or artistic life
of the community. Cultural resources help fo provide the City of Sturgeon Bay with a sense
of heritage, identity, and civic pride...and can also provide economic development
opportunities for the City and its residents. For these reasons, it is important {o identify
historical and cuttural sites in the City of Sturgeon Bay.” The Plan lists only five overall goals
and one of the five is: “Seek preservation and maintain the abundant natural and historic
resources within and surrounding the City™; -

AND WHEREAS the Historic Preservation Commission of the City of Sturgeon Bay
believes the Granary is of special historical significance and seeks under its authority to
safeguard the city’s historic and cultural heritage as ambodied and reflected in the historic
1901 Teweles and Brandeis Granary on the west side waterfront, and for the Granary to
help foster civic pride in the notable accomplishments of Sturgeon Bay’s agricultural past,
and for the Granary to protect and strengthen the city’s attractivenéss to residents, tourists
and visitors thus serving as a support and stimulus to business and industry;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Historic Preservation Commission
that the Commission requests the City of Sturgeon Bay, its Common Councll to make every
diligent effort to safely stabilize, save and restore the Hisforic Granary wlilizing private funds
from the Sturgeon Bay Historical Society and Door County Community Foundation, and
further, to support the request of the Sturgeon Bay Historical Society for an 18-month petiod
during which the Grain Elevator would remain protected from demoilition, for the Sturgeon
Bay Historical Society to solidify and present a community-devised plan.




This resclution was adopted at a regular meeting of the Sturgeon Bay Historic

Preservation Commission this 30 day of _CTo fer 2017.
Attest: _
Iyt Oy )
- Yt}
. Clerk 7

Hitoric. [reseriin, Commisdion




Board of Directors

Polly Atheris
Chair

Marcia Smith
Vica Chait

Dick Egan
Secretary

Richard Hauser
Treasurer

Dave Eltot
Past Chatrinan

Jachda Duffin
Michae} Felhofer
Mark Jinking
John Herlache
Franf viaxwell
Kaaren Northrop
Sally O'Brien
Patrlck O'Hern
Ieff Ottum
Grace Rosstnan
Nancy Sargent

Glenn Timmerman

Bret N, Bicoy
president & CEQ

Warn regards,

? Door County
= Community

:

1.0 Foundation, Ind,

October 25, 2017 \
The Honorable Thad Birmingham
City of Sturgeon Bay

421 Michigan Street

Sturgeon Bay, Wi 54235

bear Mayor Birmingham,

A generous family in Door County is prepared to guarantee that up to 51.25 million
will be available for the repalr, restoration, and future maintenance of the Teweles
and Brandeis Grain Elevator at its cutrent focation. The Door County Community
Foundation, inc. will be the conduit for this coniribution.

The family requests that the City of Sturgeon Bay work collaboratively with the
newly formed Sturgeon Bay Historical Soclety to develop a shared vision for the
use of this properiy for the public’s benefit. ltis the family's hope that a truly

-collaborative vision will Inspive others in the community to step forward and make

their own conttibution to this effort.

Regardiess of the amount ultimately raised, the family Is prepared to conttibute
whatever amount is hecessary to bring the campaign total io $1.25 million
(exclusive of any campaign expenses), subjeci to final terms to be worked out once
your collaborative vision has been articulated.

We hope the people of our community will use this generous contribution as an
apportuntty to work together for a better future for us all: .

Bret N, Bicoy

cc: ~ Josh Vanlieshout
Siurgeon Bay Historical Society

PO, Box 802 + Sturgeon Bay, Wisconsin 54235 » (920} 746-1736 « wiww GiveDoorCounty.ofg




HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
Monday, October 30, 2017

A meeting of the Historic Preservation Commission was called to order by Chairperson
Dennis Statz at 7:03 p.m. in Council Chambers, City Hall, 421 Michigan Street.

Members Dennis Statz, Eric Pauisen, Barb Allmann, City Engineer Chad Shefchik,
Dave Augustson, Mr. Van Lieshout and Mark Schuster were present.

Also present were Planner/Zoning Administrator Christopher Sullivan-Robinson,
Community Development Director Marty Olejniczak and Assessing Technician Peggy
Tong, various members of the public.

Adoption of agenda: Moved by Mr. Shefchik, seconded by Ms. Allman to adopt the
following agenda:

1.Roll call.

2.Adoption of agenda.

3.Consideration of: Roles and Responsibilities of the Commission.
4.Consideration of: Information Regarding Teweles & Brandeis Grain,
Elevator, 92 E. Maple St.

5. Consideration of: Future Initiatives/Tasks for the Commission.
6.Election of officers.

7.Adjourn.

Carried.

Consideration of: Roles and Responsibilities of the Commission: Mr. Statz went
over the basics about the roles and responsibilities of the Historic Preservation
Commission. Mr. Olejniczak added the Commission can recommend historic
preservation districts or individual sites or recommend removal of sites. The
Commission also reviews and approves exterior alterations of buildings in the Third
Avenue Historic Preservation District based upon design guidelines developed by the
Commission. The Commission may create an historic preservation plan and educational
materials. The full list of powers and duties, along with procedures, are contained in the
Historic Preservation code. The Council has the finai say.

The members discussed updating the survey of historic buildings that was originally
completed in the 1980’s. They also discussed the procedures for nominating districts.
No motions were made.

Consideration of: Information Regarding Teweles & Brandeis Grain,
Elevator, 92 E. Maple St.: A presentation regarding the history and including status of
the grain elevator was given by the Sturgeon Bay Historical Society Inc. and others.
Laura Kayacan, Claire Morkin, George Evenson, Shawn Fairchild and Kelly Avenson.
Several other citizens also spoke in favor of preserving the grain elevator.




A resolution to save the Historic 1901 Tewel and Brandeise Granary was presented to
the Commission by the Sturgeon Bay Historical Society Inc. The resolution requests the
City and the Common Council to make every effort to stabilize, save and restore the
granary using private funds.

Moved by Ms. Allman, seconded by Mr. Paulsen to adopt the resolution brought by the
Sturgeon Bay Historical Society Inc. and forward to the Council. Vote was taken with
five ayes and one nay (Augustson). Carried.

Mr. Statz requested that there be a future agenda item to consider applying the Historic
Preservation Code to the grain elevator.

Consideration of: Future Initiatives/Tasks for the Commission. Discussion was held
regarding possible initiatives for the Commission. Mr. Statz suggested updating the
historic survey and working on a West Side Historic Preservation District. Ms. Allmann
mentioned a trolley tour of historic sites as an idea. It was also mentioned that the self-
guided walking tour brochure could be updated.

Election of officers: Mr. Statz opened nominations for Chairman and Vice-Chairman.
Mr. Paulsen nominated Mr. Statz for chairman, with a second by Ms. Allman. All ayes
carried. Mr. Statz nominated Mr. Schuster for vice-chairman, seconded by Ms. Allman.
All ayes. Carried.

Adjourn: Moved by Mr. Paulsen, seconded by Mr. Statz to adjourn. All Ayes. Carried.
Meeting adjourned at 7:30 p.m.

Respectfully submitted

Peggy J Tong
Assessment Clerk




12.

12.

REQUEST FOR PLACEMENT OF AGENDA ITEM

DATE OF REQUEST: !])4[A01¥

FROM: f'}\ala/pm MW' ,D\\A Og@l(c’/([/@@b

Please place the following item on the agenda:

Consideration of: R’u‘tu.esly YQ.\OC fhon Of %g’h}\/}\rﬁ CTV af” H{)VW
Yo Yo veotoved on Ws M\é)Wd \oCahen ~ Mnﬂmg
Frun daton/pilings ol ne” cost o Loxpaviers

Background Information: /ﬂ/\ / 'Tﬂ,,wg/\gj‘ C} Pﬁyﬁmcﬁ&ﬂ i}}’?ﬁiﬂ QI(:U(CH‘KVS
his buvn placed w e Nehonal Regictey of Yhstoc Places.

s \oest ensuve i 0on yzimam 8 e vegistey, reStovind) 1t

@ e ongina! location 16 deaived. Addrhanal Factors
\l\’ﬁ\\fvﬂw\\" /@\}g (,,m.(_‘.'ld\irft{"\ o GS WM

Desired Action: WPVDVZ 0 Y/ %Uf&} '\’O alu Q’U‘ LM\(g \ij\f’l)—;:}@(i;gdi
\B&f Jr\’l 915\/\ (i SDClE,j(’LJ o meve J(w rgumz/&‘,,-\ i

To e wisk adu e b aStoved on 16 Tendus L ;Jk .
A chould e Wt h o S‘u(‘.uSSﬁd e @_td\by\ o
et leose From i BOPL Appual rel;}a/d\csl} |
Sneul d welude Aire Chve o ré’&‘LUf:”&{ Such \abeked leaSe .




Executive Summary
Request to Relocate Grain Elevator to Original Location
November 15, 2018

Background: Alderwomen Catarozoli and Avenson have requested consideration of
‘Request relocation of historic grain elevator to be restored on its original location &
existing foundation/pilings at no cost to taxpayers.” They desire to “approve a request to
allow the Sturgeon Bay Historical Society to move the grain elevator back to the west
side to be restored on its original pilings” subject to a lakebed lease.

Considerations: Some of the issues that the Council should consider in its
deliberations are described below. This list is not meant to be exhaustive.

e Specifics of the request from SBHS. Staff has not seen a request from the
Sturgeon Bay Historical Society. It would be beneficial to have that entity submit
a request in writing to better understand the circumstances behind it and to find
out their timeframe and whether they have engineering/architectural plans.

s Site ownership. The Council should find out if SBHS is looking to purchase
property or lease the site from the City. If SBHS intends to own the property, the
site will need to include land above the ordinary high water mark to ensure they
are the riparian owner. This will be difficult to accomplish without the DNR’s
decision on the location of the OHWM. In addition, the property that the grain
elevator formerly stood on is currently restricted by an injunction, which further
complicates the issue.

 Use. To understand the impact of relocating the structure, it is vital to know the
planned use. Will it be an unoccupied landmark structure or occupied with a new
use(s)? The City will want to make sure the new use(s) can mesh with the rest of
the subject area and applicable zoning and land use rules.

e Status of the previous temporary use. The City approved a one-year temporary
use o allow SBHS to work with Shipyard Partners on restoration of the building
at its current location on First Ave. That property owner agreed to allow it to be
stored there while a plan was worked on for rehab and reuse. It would be good to
know if the property owner is no longer allowing it to be stored there or whether
SBHS no longer considers that site to be a viable option. Also, if there are any
deadiines to remove the grain elevator from that site.

o Status of historic designation. Obviously, the SBHS would like the structure to
retain its historic landmark designation. So it would be useful to know how critical
the original site is for the building to retain its historic landmark designation. Can
it be restored elsewhere on the waterfront property or even on different property
altogether and stiil remain as an historic structure?




Engineering. One practical issue is the cost and feasibility of reusing the old
pilings. Perhaps there are challenges to putting the building back onto the old
pilings. Is there a significant cost savings to reuse those pilings versus
establlshlng a new foundation? Given that the building will no longer be stormg
grain, perhaps pilings aren’t even necessary to support the buiiding.

Floodplain. The original footprint is within the regulated floodplain. The building
owner will need a plan to address the flood-proofing requirements to be in
compliance with the floodplain development regulations.

Utilities. If SBHS intends to have sanitary sewer and water connections to the
building, it would be nice to try to take advantage of existing laterals that were
recently stubbed in. This again relates to how much flexibility there is for the
location of the building on the site.

Land area reguired. The footprint of the grain elevator is only about 40’ x 50’, but
it is unclear additional space is needed. If additions to the original footprint are
planned, then there needs to be discussion on the ultimate size of the footprint
and the direction from the original footprint.

Ancillary land use impacts. The Council will also need to take into account
whether the grain elevator will require additional facilities for it to function. This
could include a parking area or an access driveway. Plus, it needs to know how
much space surrounding the elevator will be restricted from development. The
grain elevator relocation could have unintended consequences for other potential
public or private development on the overall property, such as sight lines and
separation distance. Thus, any plan for relocation should be carefully
disseminated for impacts beyond the building itself.

Fiscal issues. The agenda item request notes that the relocation of the grain
elevator would be done at no cost to the City, but it is worth asking whether the
project will generate revenue for the tax increment district, such as lease
payments or payments in lieu of taxes. TID #4 is in bad fiscal shape so revenue
from all new developments should be taken into account. In addition to the direct
fiscal impact to the tax increment district, the Council should consider other fiscal
matters such as assurances that maintenance of the building or site will be
covered by SBHS or other entity.

Ongoing planning. The ad hoc West Waterfront Planning Committee was
recently established to provide recommendations regarding the future use and
development of the overall subject area to the Council. A decision on relocating
the grain elevator back to the original site wili certainly impact their work. In an
ideal situation the Council’'s decisions on this matter and other redevelopment
matters would occur after the ad hoc commitiee’s recommendations are
complete and an overall plan for the west waterfront is accomplished.




Conclusion/Recommendations: Until more is known about the proposed SBHS
project, it is very tough to figure out the pros and cons and to make any definitive
decisions. Restoring the grain elevator into an integral part of a revitalized west
waterfront is worth considering. But like any project it needs to be carefully planned in
order to maximize the advantages and minimize costs and problems. Thus, it is
recommended that the City, whether it be a committee, staff or the entire council, work
with SBHS to get clarity on the issues and have plans, drawings, etc. submitted prior to
making formal decisions on the use of the city’s parcel.

In the meantime, depending upon the actual current circumstances of SBHS and the
grain elevator, there are two alternative actions that the Council ought to consider.
These are not mutually exclusive.

1. Regardless of the specific relocation site, it is understandable that SBHS would
desire assurance that the site will, in fact, be available when the time comes to
implement whatever plan is developed. It is very difficult to work on planning,
architecture/engineering, and fundraising for the restoration if it is unknown where
the building will go. Thus, an option for the Council is to pass a motion supporting
the restoration and reserving a site within the West Waterfront area, provided a
viable plan is developed by SBHS. This action hopefully would allow SBHS to
continue the planning for the building and financing of the restoration. This option
works if there is no urgency to move the grain elevator from its current site.

2. If it is determined that Shipyard Partners are requiring the grain elevator to be
removed from their property, the Council could act to provide another temporary use
on the West Waterfront property. Just like the previous temporary use allowed the
property owner and SBHS to store the building while a formal plan was created and
agreed upon, the new temporary use would buy time for the city and SBHS to see if
the issues listed above can be satisfactorily worked out and a final plan approved. It
would not lock the city into a final plan. For this option the Council should also
consider conditions such as ensuring the building is watertight within a certain
timeframe and that the prior temporary storage site be restored to grass — either by

- SBHS or the property owner.

Prepared By: //Mﬂm M}‘M/

Martin Olejniczak, Co unlty D’evelopment Director

Reviewed By: Lo = Z 7
Chad Shefchik, City Engineer

rd

A
Josh Van Lieshout-City Wdministrator

Reviewed By:




13. 13.

REQUEST FOR PLACEMENT OF AGENDA ITEM

DATE OF REQUEST: |1 /1 [h01¥

FROM: PJ‘\M(/P eV O 7%’\/\@{/1/@)\/\I J&w C‘[L“La;mf{

Please place the following item on the agenda:

onsideration of: e AT1ON o+ Ci owhed *’,Yﬁﬁilﬂﬂi o
. ;amfeﬁuahv parts *]/‘Dﬂ S‘h)viim E”‘ﬁ hstor a|
;;o(;\é.ﬂ Cor comp letion o Yosteyation .

Background Information: '/[l/\& O@A-ny(;d U_,.['Il/[ MCLYKW{ZA@%
A ubied pcx\/'{g of Q‘ram R4 Loyt Mrat
Ao yeddn On Lehal{ of The deij_

Desired Action: AP Vm@ [:}DY[ 6('\761/\ D*f [l,[( Qt‘hﬂ DLQYUJ,J?
POAS % aquiprant of e T2 D Gen £ ooy f
K B Shoresn ey fStoncal Soctety for

coster o en\.

N de Voo Ceivacs

4N}




+ Bid
Cxeept 0 e

- Section 02150
Building Demolition, Salvage, and Disposal

Part 1 - General
1.01 Building and Demolished / Salvaged Materials

A. The City shall retain exclusive ownership of all materials that are to be salvaged for
a period of one year following the award of the contract. Contractor shall assume
exclusive ownership of all materials that are to be salvaged after one year from the
award of the contract. Contractor shall assume exclusive ownership of all non-
salvaged materials that are to be removed from the project areas. The Contractor
is encouraged to benefit from resale or recycling of any material or equipment in
the course of the demolition.

B. Salvaged materials should be left whole to the maximum extent practical. The
objective of the salvage effort, being to dismantle the salvaged structural materials
in such a way that the salvaged materiais could be reassembled.

C. Materials to be salvaged include: post and beam timbers with a minimum
dimension of greater than or equal to four inches and artifacts such as sheaves /
pulley systems, ropes, grain tubes, efc.

1. Dimensional lumber, built up members, broken, rotted or warped materials are
not to be considered as materials needing to be salvaged. The contractor must
take photos representative of the condition of materials to be disposed of.

D. Salvaged materials should be stored by the contractor at a location under their
control in such a way that avoids direct ground contact and direct exposure to the
elements (eg. cover with a secured tarp).

1.02 Submittals

A. Permits and notifications: Submit copy of each application to, and permit /
response received, from agencies having jurisdiction.

B. Disposal / Recycling Documentation: Submit copies of disposal manifest or letter
of acceptance for all disposed and recycled materials.

1.03 Known Substances

A. Methane: Contractor shall be aware that methane is present in subsurface soils.
Contractor shall take necessary precautions to avoid causing a spark or other
ignition source that may result in fire.

1.04 Protection and Safety

A. Conduct operations to prevent damage to adjacent facilities. Provide interior and
exterior shoring, bracing, or support to prevent movement, settlement, or coltapse

Page 37 0of 40




of adjacent facilities to remain and to prevent premature collapse of structures to
be demoalished. Maintain work and site in orderly condition to prevent accidents.

1.05 Explosives
.:A. Use of explosives will not be permitted.
Part 2 - Products (Not Used)
Part 3 — Execution:
3.01 Below-Grade Structures

A Demolish and remove all foundation walls, footings, concrete slabs, and all other
below-grade construction within the building demolition limits to a depth 2’ below
finished grade. ‘

B. Cut piles and remove debris within the building -demoalition limits to a depth 2’ below
finished grade. -

C. Soils surrounding below-grade structures are to remain on site.

3.02 Asphalt Pavements

A. Existing asphalt pavements shall remain in place and not disturbed the maximum
extent practical.

3.03 Filling Excavations and Voids

A. Completely fill below-grade areas and voids resulting from demolition using 1-1/4"
crushed stone placed in 8" layers and compacted.

B. Prior to placement of fill materials ensure that areas to be filled are free of standing
water, frost, frozen material, trash, and debris. Place fill materials in horizontal
layers and compact each layer at optimum moisture content to a density
comparable to the original adjacent ground.

C. After placement of the compacted fill, add 18" of 1-1/4" crushed stone at all
disturbed areas of the building demolition. Place in 8” layers and compact each
layer at optimum moisture content to a density comparable fo the original adjacent
ground. Grade surface to meet adjacent contours and to promote surface
drainage.

3.04 Disposal of Demolished Materials

A. Contractor is responsible for demolished building, foundation, and site preparation
material waste disposat at an approved landfill. Waste disposal shall follow all
applicable federal, state, and local regulations. Contractor shall submit a copy of
the landfill receipt to Owner prior to final payment.

Page 38 of 40




. Recycling of demolished materials is encouraged by the City of Sturgeon Bay.
. Storage or sale of removed materials will not be permitted on site.

. Keep all haul roads clean and free of debris. Take measures to avoid littering
waste materials.

. No burning of debris is allowed.

Page 39 of 40




Secfion 02200

Site Restoration
Part 1 — General
1.01 Summary

A. Restare surfaces (as near as practical) to condition existing prior to the building
demolition. Clean site and remove equipment, salvaged materials, unused
materials, and debris resulting from the building democlition. Repair / replace
lawns, shrubs, trees, and other items within and beyond the construction limits
damaged or destroyed through carelessness or failure to follow reasonable
safeguards.

Part 2 — Products (Not Used)

Part 3 — Execution:
3.01 Site Restoration:
A. Site restoration work in the building demolition area shall consist of the following:
(1) Remove all debris, site preparation, and erosion control materials.

(2) Regrade site as necessary for smooth and continuous grades that are able
{o drain excess surface water.

B. Clean adjacent siructures and improvements of dust, dirt, and debris caused by
demolition operations. Return adjacent areas to condition existing prior to start of
work.

Page 40 of 40




Section 00510
Notice of Award

Date: January 16, 2018
The City of Sturgeon Bay awards the following project:

Project 1704 — 92 E Maple Street Granary Demolition

To: Kiesow Enterprises
Address 23828 Boot Lake Road
' Reedsville, Wisconsin 54230

The work shall consist of the work identified in the Bid Form & Proposal dated:
December 6, 2017, including the following optional additions or subfractions: = =
Co T~

The contract is to also include the means and methods descriptions that were attached to
the bid form submitted to the City on December 6, 2017 and the e-mail dated December 8,
2017. A copy is attached to this notice of award and contract.

The contract price awarded is: $66,237.26
Sixty-six thousand two hundred thirty seven dollars and 26 cents.

3 Copies of the proposed Contract Documents accompany this notice.
You must within 10 days of this notice complete the.foliowing:

1. Execute and return all three copies of the Contract Documents
a. Including:
i. Signed Contracts
ii. Performance and Payment Bonds or Irrevocable Bank Letter of Credit
(equal to 110% of contract total)
ii. Certificate of Insurance
iv. Acknowledgement of any optional additions or subtractions.

Failure to comply with these award conditions within the time specified will entitle the City of
Sturgeon Bay to consider you in default and annul the Notice of Award.

Within 10 days after you comply with the above conditions, the City will return one fully
executed copy of the Contract Documents.

City of Sturgeon Bay
sy b il /’;ﬁmf}n netl

7 Sfephanie Reinhardt
City Clerk

Page 11 of 40




Project 1704
City of Sturgeon bay, WI

2017

92 E Maple Street Granary Demolition

o

Kiesow Enterprises would like to thank the city of Sturgeon Bay for
giving us the opportunity fo bid this project.

Bid prepared by
Kiesow Enterprises
23828 Boot lake Rd

Reedsville, WI 54230
- Mark 920-418-1880
Fax 920-756-5361 -
markkiesow26@yahoo.com




Kiesow Enterprises

23828 Boot lake rd
Reedsville, W1 54230

P 9204181880

F 920 756 5361
Markkiesow26@yahgo.com

Job time line

Start job Dec 12, 2017. Or as soon as awarded. We wilihave the building safely on the ground by
Dec 19, 2017. The completion of the clean up and site restoration wili be done by Jan 10", 2018.
These are alt estimates the weather is the biggest factor on these goal dates.

Permits

Permits will be filed as soon as Kiesow Enterprises is awarded the job. We proudly use Bay
Environmental Strategies, Inc. because they require ashestos testing in order to file out permits. |
will have to contain all material on site until we get lab results back. However, since ftisa dated
project, | can start right away the morning after permits are filed.

Utilities
Kiesow enterprises will contact Diggers Hotline to get all utilities marked and will not to start
digging until site is cleared.

Description of job:

We will take down grain elevator building, dig footings and pylons out to 24" below ground
height, not to disturb any soil surrounding the footings. Any soil that is disturbed at this time is to
stay on site. We will put 1 % crushed stone in at 8" lifts compacting as we continue, with a
minitmum of 18” over the disturbed site.

Materials that the city will vetain and stored

These materials {4x4 and larger in Beam form) will be stored at the location of Kiesow Enterprises
Yard. Located at 13309 Rusch Rd Valders, WI 54245 these materials will be stickered so moister is
not retained, or that you get mold marks on the recycled woad which leaves no value to the
wood at all. These materials will be stored outside with roof cover and side cover so air can freely
get threw materials. These Materials will be measured in quantity of board foot when job is
completed and given a price analysis. This dollar amount will be covered if they were to be
destroyed by fire.

 Materials ‘

" Kiesow enterprises strongly believes in recycling of all materials as much as possible. As for the
materials that cannot be recycled, they will be properly disposed of with receipts to the city. With
the signing of the bid Kiesow Enterprises takes ownership of all materials that are not 4x4 or
larger in beam form. Kiesow enterprises will recycle

New Materials
1. % crushed stone will be purchased from Bissen Asphalt, PCI, or Michels materials.




Equipment list

90 ton crane-renting

120 foot basket lift-renting
Kumatsu 150-3 excavator
Link-belt 330x4 excavator .
Gehl DL 12h40 material handler
Geh! 6655 skid loader

Jlg 40sjp stick boom

2 Columbia 120 semi tractors
Load king step deck

48 foot flat trailer

28’ aluminum end dump

32 foot steel rock tub

Bid break down on machinery.

Machine Mohilization ~ Cost

Crane $1200.00 $9500.00
Gehlalt fork  $300.00 $3800.00
Gehi skid $150.00 $1200.00
llg basket $300.00 . $3000.00
Jig 120 $600.00 $5600.00
Kumatsu 150  $400.00 $2500.00

Bid Break down on material and labor
ftem

Land fill  Trucking $4000.00 Disposal fee $3500.00
Site prep  {using existing fence to save city money)
Erosion silt in catch basin

All permits and cost of filing from Bay Environmental
Labor on demolition/salvage of building

585 tons of 1 % crushed stone to include

Trucking, laying, and compacting at $14.85 ton
Trucking and storing of the city of Sturgeon Bay beams

Total

$10700.00
$4100.00
$1350.00
$3300.00
$6200.00
$2900.00

- §7500.00
$0.00

- $100.00

-~ $1800.00
$17500.00

- $8687.25
$2100.00

Total $66237.25




Saving the building

Kiesow Enterprises is willing to work with any entity that wants to save this building for the
future. With this in mind, we will take this buitding down in pieces, so that if there may be a
future for it, it can be restored. The best method to use when taking down old buildings is to cut
it in short pieces to make it is easier to get to the ground safely.

The main floor will be tagged so it will be easy to rebuild. Kiesow Enterprises has many materials
that could replace the rotten material that is in the current building.

This is an estimate.

If we are to run into problems or issues, such as bad weather or wind not allowing the crane to
operate correctly or any public lawsuits stopping the project, etc., that permits us from doing our
job or stopping us from getting the building on the ground by the November 18™2017 we are
not liable to pay any penalties or fines. n return, if we get the job done early we are not looking
for any reward payments or bonus.

Our bifl to the city will not be any more than the bid price if it takes longer than expected. The
only thing that would make the bid price go up is if more has to go the land fill.

Bonding

Both performance and payment bonds will be going through.

Brehmer Agency

Jason Braatz, CIC

12800 W. Silver Spring Drive
Butler, WI 53007
262-781-3714 Phone
262-781-6049 Fax

The insurance company they use is Liberty mutual.




7

4
) /danLieshout, Josh
From: mark kiesow <markkiesow26@yahoo.com>
Sent: ' Friday, December 08, 2017 10:07 AM
To: VanLieshout, Josh
Subject: Re: City of Sturgeon Bay
Good morning Josh :

The way we would dismantle the building is 1ift the cupola off of the top and set it on the ground. _
Next we would take the Roof off in four pieces. Followed by taking all the steel off of the outside of the
building, then we would disassemble the binsina large pieces for a crane to lower to the ground.

None of this material will be Beam or post. It is all 2x matetial and 1x material.

As we get to the first floor this is where the tagging would take place we would start by tagging the Roof
System of the first floor. )

e would tag all of the upright supports as in the 12 by 12. These are the 12 x 12 that support the bin system
that are on the first fleor. ‘

Final we would take the first floor off of the floor system and start taking all of the beans under the floor system
that take it down to grotnd level, '

Tagging all of this as we're taking the beams down we would be drawing Blueprints and taking pictures. Many
pictures so that it is easy to reassemble.

" As for faggiﬁg the building we will be using cow tags, screwing the tag to the post that way it is impossible to

mix up the beams.
All pictures will be saved and put ona CD so that way the city council has many references to put the building
back together.

Kiesow enterprises will try to save almost everything on this building so when putting back together the builder
will be able to purchase the 1x materials for the flooring , walls , and the roof so it is all original.

Kiesow Enterprises

23828 Boot lake Rd
Reedsville, WI 54230
Maztk Kiesow
920-418-1880

Qent from. Yahoo Mail on Android

On Wed, Dec 6, 2017 ai 6:28 PM, Vanlieshout, Josh
<jvanlieshout@sturgeonbaywi.org> wrote:

-

Mark, aftached is the bid tab. [ will be reaching out to you tomorrow to discuss.

josh




Section 60520

CONTRACT

THIS CONTRACT is dated as of the 16th day of January, 2018, by and between the CITY
OF STURGEON BAY, (hereinafter called “Owner”) and Kiesow Enterprises (hereinafter
called “Contractor”).

Owner and Contractor, in consideration of the mutual covenants hereinafter set forth, agree
as follows:

Article 1.
SCOPE OF WORK.

Contractor shall complete all Work as specified or indicated in the Coniract Documents.
The Contractor shall perform everything required to be performed and furnish all labor,
materials, necessary tools, expendable equipment, and all utility and transportation
services required to perform and complete in a workmanlike manner all of the work
required for:

Project 1704 — 92 E Maple Street Granary Demolition
as fully described in the “Bid Form & Proposal” attached hereto and incorporated herein.

Article 2.
CONTRACT PERFORMANCE.

2.1.  The Work will be substantially completed and ready for final payment on or
before any dates fisted within the “Advertisement for Bid Proposals™

22 Change Orders. Owner shall have the right to change the work as long as
such changes do not substantially change the character of the project and do not
unreasonably add to the time of completion and project cost. Owner and Contractor shall
negotiate the price and effect upon completion date associated with each change order.

Article 3.
CONTRACT PRICE.
Owner shall pay to the Contractor, for completion of the Work in accordance with the
Contract Documents, subject to any additions or deductions provided herein, an amount in

current funds computed as follows:

31  For all Work other than Unit Price Work, a Lump Sum. All specific cash
allowances (and State sales tax exemption) are included in the above price.

Page 12 of 40




39  For all Unit Price Work, an amount equal to the sum of the established unit
price for each separately identified item of Unit Price Work in the contract documents times
the estimated quantity of that item over and above the quantity allowances included in the
plans and specifications.

3.3 Payment. Payment to Contractor under this contract shall be made pursuant to
the “General Conditions” attached hereto and incorporated herein.

Article 4.
CONTRACTOR’S REPRESENTATIONS.

In order to induce Owner to enter into this Agreement, Contractor makes the following
representations:

41. Contractor has examined and carefully studied the Contract Documents and
the other related data identified in the Bidding Documents including “technical data™

4.2. Contractor has visited the site(s) and become familiar with and is satisfied as
to the general, local and site conditions that may affect cost, progress, performance, or
furnishing of the Work.

4.3. Contractor is familiar with and is satisfied as to all federal, state, and local
Laws and Regulations that may affect cost, progress, performance, and furnishing of the
Work.

4.4. Contractor is aware of the general nature of work to be performed by Owner
and others at the site(s) that relates to the Work as indicated in the Contract Documents.

4.5 Contractor has correlated the information known to Contractor, information
and ocbservations obtained from visits to the site(s), reports and drawings identified in the
Contract Documents and all additional examinations, investigations, explorations, tests,
studies and data with the Contract Documents.

4.6. Contractor has given City written notice of all conflicts, errors, ambiguities or
discrepancies that Contractor has discovered in the Contract Documents and the written
resolution thereof by City is acceptable to Contractor, and the Contract Documents are
generally sufficient to indicate and convey understanding of all terms and conditions for
performance and furnishing of the Work.

Article 5.
CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.

The Contract Documents which comprise the entire agreement between Owner and
Contractor concerning the Work consist of the following:

Page 13 of 40




Advertisement for Bid Proposals (Attached section 60100)

instructions to Bidders (Attached section 00200)

Certificate As To Corporate Principal (Attached section 00400)

Bid Form & Proposal (Aitached section 00410)

Bid Schedule (Attached section 00420)

Contract (Attached section 00520)

Standard Form of Performance Bond (Attached section 00610)
Payment Bond (Attached section 00615)

General Conditions (Attached section 00700)

J. The following may be delivered or issued after the Effective Date of this
Agreement and are not attached hereto: All Written Amendments and other
documents amending, modifying, or supplementing the Contract Documents and
agreed to by both Owner and Contractor (Section 00941).

—IETMOUO®W

Article 6.
MISCELLANEOUS.

6.1. Assignment. No assignment by a party hereto of any rights under or
interests in the Contract Documents will be binding on another party hereto without the
written consent of the party sought to be bound; and, specifically but without limitation,
moneys that may become due and moneys that are due may not be assigned without
such consent (except to the extent that the effect of this restriction may be limited by law),
and unless specifically stated to the contrary in any written consent fo an assignment no
assignment will release or discharge the assignor from any duty or responsibility under
the Contract Documents. :

6.2. Binding Agreement. Owner and Contractor each binds iiself, its pariners,
successors, assigns and legal representatives to the other party hereto, its partners,
successors, assigns and legal representatives in respect to all covenants, agreements
and obligations contained in the Contract Documents.

6.3. Indemnification. Contractor shall indemnify and hereby agrees to hold
harmless City, its agents, officers and employees, for any damages to person, property,
or otherwise caused by the actions of Contractor, its suppliers, agents, employees or
subcontractors.

68.4. Default/Breach. In event of breach of the contract by Contractor, Contractor
will be responsible for the City’s cost of enforcement (including costs of obtaining return of
any property), including court costs, disbursements and attorney's fees.

8.5. Laws Applicable/Severance. The undersigned parties understand and
acknowledge that this Contract represents the entire understanding between the parties
for the providing of the above described services. This Contract shall be interpreted in
accordance with the laws of the State of Wisconsin. In the event that any of the
provisions herein are held to be legally unenforceable, the remaining provisions of this
Contract not inconsistent with such legal findings shall remain in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Owner and Contractor have signed 3 copies of this Contract.
Counterparts of each have been delivered to Owner and Contractor. All portions of the
Contract Documents have been signed, initialed or identified by Owner and Contractor.

Page 14 of 40




This Agreement will be effectlve te of the signatures of the City of Sturgeon Bay

representatwes’(“m/ 25 ? of the Agreement).
{Contractor)

(Seal)

Dated: {;%?fmmj d 4/. A0(F By: Wedells Q)LEPM\

Title: Mofany iy carniistim. oxpines Seplindun 2 02|
Attest: a-J/ '

Corporate Officer

Title
Owner:
City of Sturgeon Bay
(Seal) '
Dated: __ /] %ﬂ/ﬁa /¥ By: _/ /(/W/ 7 L,LJUUM—M-/
- Thad Blrm[ngham
Dated: _/ /20 /2018 (13' h‘»@// UU/LIL (7? /@lﬂ /%M&(/L
o Stephanie Relhhardt City Clerk
Approved as to form:
Dated: I'/Z/ /.;LO/S? By: <

7" RandallJKesfitt, City Attorney

Provision has been made to pay the liability that will accrue under this Contract.

Dated: ?/50//53 By: l//’ (,Hoc/CCﬁ/W’L/

Valerie Clanzuo Treasurer

Page 15 0of 40




Section 00610

STANDARD FORM OF PERFORMANCE BOND

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, That we

as principal
and as Surety, are held and firmiy
bound unto the City of Sturgeon Bay, Wisconsin, hereinafter called the Owner, in the
penal sum of $ Dollars, ($ ), lawful

money of the United States, for the payment of which sum well and truly o be made, our
heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by
these presents. The Condition of this Obligation is such that whereas the principal
entered into a certain contract, hereto attached, with the Owner, dated
. 2018 for Project 1704 — 92 E Maple Street Granary Demolition.

Now therefore, it the principal shall well and fruly perform and fulfill all the undertakings,
covenants, terms, conditions and agreements of said Contract during the original term of
said Contract and any extensions thereof that may be granted by the Owner with or
without notice to truly perform and fulfill all the undertakings, covenants, terms, conditions
and agreements of any and ail duly authorized modifications of said contract that may
hereafter be made, payment to all persons supplying the principal with labor and
materials in the prosecutions of the work provided for in said contract, and any such
authorized extension or modifications thereof, then, this obligation to be void; otherwise to
remain in fuli force and virtue. :

Page 16 of 40




STANDARD FORM OF PERFORMANCE BOND

(Continued)

In witness whereof, the above bounden patties have executed this instrument under their
several seals this day of , 2018 the name and seal if each
corporate part being hereto affixed and these presents duly signed by its undersigned
representative, pursuant to authority of its governing body.

in Presence of:

(Seal)
Individual Principal

Address Business Address

(Seal)

Individual Principal

Business Address

Attest:

Corporate Principal

Business Address

By:

Attest:

Corporate Surety

Business Address

Page 17 of 40




Section 00615
Payment Bond

Part 1 - General
a) Summary

(1) Payment Bond must be submitted with the signed Contracts
(2) Payment Bond may be on a form standard to the surety provided that it
meets the requirements of EJCDC No. C-615
Part 2 - Products (Not Used)

Part 3 - Execution: (Not Used)

Page 18 of 40




Section 00620

Application for Payment
Pay Request Number:
Application Period: from to
Date of Application:
Project: Project 1704 — 92 E Maple Street Granary Demolition

(Attach the quantity & unit price calculations from the spread sheet provided by the City)

Contractor:

Address:

Original Contract Amount:
Change Orders (Additions):

(Subtractions):

Net Contract Amount:

Amount this application:
Total previous applications:
Summation of requests:

© A

Retainage: 5% (of the first 50%)

per section 00700

Previous payments
Amount this Request

Amount Approved

Chad Shefchik, City Engineer

Valerie Clarizio, Treasurer

Page 19 of 40




Section 00700
GENERAL CONDITIONS

The Contract Documents consist of the: Advertisement for Bid Proposals, Instructions to
Bidders, Certificate as to Corporate Principal, Bid Form & Proposal, Bid Schedule,
Contract, Standard Form of Performance Bond, Payment Bond, and General Conditions,
each of which constitutes an integral part of the Contract.

1. CONTRACT SECURITY: The Contractor may be required to fumish a surety
(performance and payment bonds), using the attached forms or equivalent standardized
forms, in an amount at least equal to one-hundred percent (100%) of the Contract price
as security for the faithful performance of this Contract and for the payment of all persons
performing labor and furnishing materials in connection with this Confract. in lieu of a
Performance Bond and payment Bond the City of Sturgeon Bay will accept an lrrevocable
Bank Letter of Credit equal to 110% of the submitted bid total.

2. CONTRACTOR'S INSURANCE: The Coniractor shall not commence work under
this Contract until he has obtained all insurance required under this Contract and such
insurance has been approved by the Owner, nor shall the Confractor allow any
Subcontractor to commence work on his subcontract until all similar insurance required of
the Subcontractor has been obtained and approved.

a. Compensation Insurance: The Contractor shall take out and maintain during the
life of this Contract, Worker's Compensation insurance for all of his employees at
the site of the project and, in case any work is sublet, the Contractor shall require
the Subcontractor similarly to provide Worker's Compensation Insurance for all of
the latter's employees unless such employees are covered by the protection
afforded by the Contractor. In case any class of employees engaged in hazardous
work under this Contract at the site of the project is not protected under the
Worker's Compensation statute, the Contractor shall provide and shall cause for
each Subcontractor to provide adequate insurance coverage for the protection of
his employees not otherwise protected.

b. Public Liability and Property Damage Insurance: The Contractor shall take out
and maintain during the life of this contract such Public Liability and Property
Damage Insurance as shall protect him and any Subcontractor performing work
covered by this Contract from claims for damages for personal injury, including
accidental death, as well as from claims for property damages, which may arise
from operations under this Contract, whether such operations be by himself or by
any Subcontractor or by anyone directly or indirectly employed by either of them
and the amounts of such insurance shall be as follows:

(1) Bodily Injury $1,000,000 Each Occurrence
$1,000,000 Annual Aggregate,
& Completed Operations
(2) Property Damage $ 500,000 Each Occurrence

Page 20 of 40




$1,000,000 Annual Aggregate

(3) Property Damage Liability will provide Explosion and
Underground coverage where applicable.

(4) Personal Injury with employment exclusion deleted
$1,000,000 Annual Aggregate

c. Comprehensive Automobile Liability:

(1) Bodily Injury

$ 1,000,000 Each Person
$ 1,000,000 - Each Accident
(2) Property Damage
$ 500,000 Each Occurrence
d. Business Auto Insurance:
$1,000,000 Single Limit for Bodily Injury

and/or Property Damage

e. Excess Umbrella Liability Insurance:
$ 2,000,000 Limit of Liability

3. PROOF OF COVERAGE OF INSURANCE: The Contractor shali furnish the
Owner with satisfactory proof of coverage of the insurance required. Satisfactory proof
shall normally consist of certificate(s) of insurance.

4. QUALIFICATIONS FOR EMPLOYMENT: No person under the age of sixteen (16)
years shall be employed to petform any work on the Project under this Coniract. No
person whose age or physical condition is such as to make his employment dangerous {o
his health or safety, or to the health and safety of others shall be employed to perform any
work on the Project under this Contract; provided, that this requirement shall not operate
against the employment of physically handicapped persons, otherwise gualified and
employable, where such persons may be safely assigned to work which they can ably
perform. Where required by law, ordinance or regulation, Contractor must possess
and/or have employee(s) at the work site who possess current, required license or
certification. There shall be no discrimination because of race, religion, color, creed,
political affiliation, sex, or sexual orientation, in the employment of persons for work on
the Project under this Contract. All employees engaged in wotk on the Project under this
Contract shall have the right to organize and bargain collectively through representatives
of their own choosing, and such employees shall be free from interference, restraint, and
coercion by employer in the designation of such employees’ representatives, in self-
organization, and in other concerted activities of such employees, for the purpose of
collective bargaining or other mutual aid or protection and no person seeking employment
on the Project under this Contract shall be required as a condition of initial or continued
employment, to join any company union or to refrain from joining, organizing, or assisting
a labor organization of such person's own choosing.

Page 21 of 40




5. PAYMENT OF EMPLOYEES:

a. Wage Rates: Department of Industry, Labor, and Human Relations prevailing
minimum wage rates are not applicable and not required for this project.

6. ACCIDENT PREVENTION: Shall be the responsibility of the Contractor or
Subcontractor and precaution shall be exercised at all times for the protection of all
persons (including employees) and property. All hazardous conditions shall be guarded
against or eliminated.

7. INSPECTION: This Project will be under the direct supervision of the Engineering
Department of the City of Sturgeon Bay, represented by the City Engineer or his
designated representative.

8. REPORTS. RECORDS AND OTHER DATA: The Contractor and each of his
Subcontractors shall submit o the Owner such schedules of quantities and costs,
progress schedule, payrolls, report estimates, records and other data as the Owner may
request concerning work performed or to be performed under this Contract.

9. PAYMENTS TO CONTRACTOR:

a. Not later than the twentieth (20t} day of each calendar month, the Owner will make
partial payment to the Contractor on the basis of a duly certified and approved estimate of
the work performed or materials delivered under this Contract, during the preceding
calendar month. To obtain such payment, Contractor must submit an authenticated
statement / voucher detailing work completed and / or materiai defivered and on work site,
to Owner not later than the twenty-fifth (25%) day of the preceding calendar month.
Statements / vouchers received after the third (3rd) working day will be expeditiously
processed, however, payment may be delayed up to thirty (30) days from receipt. Tc
insure the proper performance of this coniract, the Owner will retain five percent (5%) of
the amount of each estimate until fifty percent (50%) of the Net Contract Amount covered
by this Contract has been completed. At fifty percent (50%) completion no additional
amounts shall be retained, and estimates shall be paid in full to Contractor unless the City
Engineer certifies that the Project is not proceeding satisfactorily. At fifty percent (50%)
completion or any time thereafter when the progress of the Project is not satisfactory,
additional amounts may be retained provided the total retained amount does not exceed
ten percent (10%) of the value of the work completed. Upon substantial completion of the
Project the retained amounts will be paid to Contractor.

b. In preparing estimates, material delivered and on site, and preparatory work done,
may be taken into consideration.

¢. All material and work covered by partial payments made shall thereupon become
the property of the Owner, but this provision shall not be constructed as relieving the
Contractor from the sole responsibility for the care and protection of materials and work
upon which payments have been made or the restoration of any damaged, improper or
substandard work, or as a waiver of the right of the Owner to require the fuffillment of all
terms of the Contract. :

d. At the time of submission of final request for payment for either the entire contract or
a major unit of work contained therein, Confractor must furnish a duly executed Final
Waiver of Lien in favor of the City of Sturgeon Bay against any land or property upon

Page 22 of 40




which work has been performed, such waiver must include specific releases from all
subconiractors and suppliers.

10. TERMINATION FOR BREACH: In the event that any of the provisions of this
Contract are violated by the Contractor or his Subcontractor(s), the Owner may serve
written notice upon the Contractor and his Surety of ifs intention to terminate such
Contract. Such notice shall contain the reasons for such intention to terminate the
Contract, and unless within ten (10) days after serving of such notice upon the Contractor,
cited violation(s) shall cease and/or satisfactory arrangement for correction be made, the
Contract shall upon the expiration of said ten (10) days, cease and terminate. In the
event of any such termination, the Owner shall immediately serve notice thereof upon the
Contractor and his Surety and the Surety shall have the right to take over and perform the
Contract, provided, however, that if the Surety does not commence performance thereof
within thirty (30) days from the date of the mailing of the notice of termination to the
Surety, the Owner may take over the work and prosecute the same fo completion by
Contract or otherwise for the amount and at the expense of the Contractor, and the
Contractor and his Surety shall be liable to the Owner for any excess cost occasioned the
Owner thereby, and in such event the Owner may take possession of and utilize in
completing the work, such material, appliances, and plant as may be on the site of the
work and necessary therefor.

11.  OWNER'S RIGHT TO WITHHOLD CERTAIN AMOUNTS AND MAKE
APPLICATION THEREOF: In addition to the payment to be retained by the Owner under
the preceding provision of these General Conditions, the Owner may withhold a sufficient
amount of any payment otherwise due the Contractor to cover (a) Payments that may be
earned or due for just claims for labor or materials furnished in or about the performance
of the work on the Project under this Contract. (b) For defective work not remedied,
and/or (c) For failure of the Contractor to make proper payments to his material suppliers
and subcontractors. The Owner shall disburse and shall have the right to act as agent for
the Contractor in disbursing such funds as have been withheld pursuant to this paragraph
to the party or parties who are entitled to payment therefrom. The Owner will render to
the Contractor a proper accounting of all such funds disbursed on his behalf.

12. DEFINITION OF NOTICE: Where in any of the Contract Documents there is any
provision in respect to the giving of any notice, stch notice shall be deemed to have been
given: (a) When a written notice shall be delivered to the Owner, or by mailing such
written notice in the United States Mail addressed to the Clerk of the Owner at the place
where the bids or proposals for the Contract were received, or by submitting a written
notice by facsimile which is received by the addressee at its place of business. (b) Asto
the Contractor, when a written notice shall be delivered to the chief representative of the
Contractor at the site of the Project, or by mailing such written notice in the United States
Mail addressed to the Contractor at the place stated in the papers prepared by him to
accompany his bid or proposal at the address of his permanent place of business, or by
submitting a written notice by facsimile which is received by the addressee at its place of
business. (c) As to the Surety on the Performance Bond, when a written notice shall be
delivered to the Surety at the home office of such Surety or to its agent or agents who
executed such Performance Bond on behalf of such Surety, or by mailing such written
notice in the United States Mail addressed to the Surety at the home office of such Surety
or to its agent or agents who executed such Performance Bond on behalf of such Surety,

Page 23 0f 40




or by submitting a written notice by facsimile which is received by the addressee at its
place of business.

13. EXTRA. ADDITIONAL OR OMITTED WORK; PAYMENT: The Owner, upon
proper action by its governing body, may authorize changes in, additions to, or deductions
from the work to be performed or the materials to be furnished pursuant to the provisions
of the Contract or any other Contract Document. Adjustments, if any, in the amounts to
be paid to the Contractor by reason of any such change, addition or deduction shall be
determined by one or more of the following methods:

a. By unit prices contained in the Contractor's original bid and incorporated in the
Contract.

b. By a supplemental schedule of prices contained in the Contractor's original bid
and incorporated in the Contraci.

c. By an acceptabie lump sum proposal from the Contractor.

d. On a cost basis not to exceed a specified limit. A cost basis is defined as the
cost of labor, materials, and insurance.

No claim for an addition to the Contract sum shall be valid unless authorized as aforesaid.

14. ASSIGNMENT OF CONTRACT: The Contractor shall not assign this Contract nor
any part hereof, nor any monies due or to become due hereunder, without the written
consent of the Owner. No assignment of this Contract shall be valid unless it shall
contain a provision that the funds to be paid to the Assignee under the assignment are
subject to a prior lien for services rendered or materials supplied for the performance of
work called for in said Contract in favor of all persons, firms, or corporations rendering
such services or supplying such materials.

15. SUBCONTRACTING: The Contractor shall not subcontract any work to be
performed or any materials to be furnished in the performance of this Contract without the
consent of the Owner. If the Contractor shall sublet any part of this Contract, the
Contractor shall be fully responsible to the Owner for the acts and omissions of his
subcontractor, as he is for the acts and omissions of persons directly employed by
himself.

16. "OR EQUAL" CLAUSE: Whenever in any of the Contract Documents an article,
material, or equipment, is defined by describing a proprietary product, or by using the
name of a manufacturer or vendor, the term "or equal’, if not inserted, shall be implied.
The specific article, material, or equipment mentioned shall be understood as indicating
the type, function, minimum standard of design, efficiency, and quality desired and shall
not be construed in such a manner as to exclude other manufacturer's products of
comparable quality, design and efficiency. The Contractor shall comply with the
requirements of the Contract Documents relative to the Owner's approval of material and
equipment before they are incorporated in the Project.

17. PATENTS: The Contractor shall hold and save the Owner and its officers, agents,
servants, and employees harmless from liability of any nature or kind, including cost and
expenses, for or on account of, any patented or unpatented invention, process, article, or
appliance manufactured or used in the performance of the Contract, including its use by
the Owner, unless otherwise specifically stipulated in the Contract Documents.

Page 24 of 40




18. DEFINITIONS: The following terms as used in this Contract are respectively
defined as follows:

a. Contractor: The person, firm, corporation or business entity to whom the within
Contract is awarded by the Owner and who is subject to the terms thereof.

b. Subcontractor: The person, firm, corporation ot business entity io whom the within
Contract is awarded by the Owner and who is subject to the terms thereof.

c. Owner or City: This is understood to mean the City of Sturgeon Bay, Wisconsin
54235, represented by the Purchasing Agent (City Administrator).

d. Engineer: This is understood to mean the designated representative, Purchasing
Agent, Engineer or Superintendent in turn representing the Common Council of the City
of Sturgeon Bay.

e. Surety: Any person, firm or corporation that has executed, as a surety, the
Contractor's Performance Bond securing the performance of the within Contract.

i, Project: The entire public improvement proposed by the Owner to be performed in
whole or in part, pursuant to the Contract contained herein.

19. CORRECTION OF WORK AFTER FINAL PAYMENT: Neither the finai payment
nor any provision in the Contract Documents shall relieve the Contractor of the
responsibility for negligence or faulty materials or workmanship within the extent and
period provided by law and, upon written notice, he shall remove defects due thereto and
pay for any damage to other work, material or structure resuiting there from, which shall
appear within one (1) year after date of completion and acceptance.

Page 25 of 40




00800 Certificate of Ownership

CERTIFICATE AS TO CORPORATE PRINCIPAL

i, , certify that | am the of the
corporation named as Principal in the bond, that ‘ , who signed the
said bond on behalf of the principal was the of said corporation;

that | know his signature, and his signature thereto is genuine; and that said bond was
duly signed, sealed, and attested for and in behalf of said corporation by authority of its

governing body.

Corporate Seal

Page 26 of 40




Section 00802
Wage Rates

Prevailing Wage Rate Determination for this Project: Not applicable
and not required.

Page 27 of 40




Section 0941

Change Order Form
Request #
Date of Request:
Owner: City of Sturgeon Bay
Project: Project 1704 — 92 E Maple Street Granary Demolition

Contractor:

This change order modifies the Contract Documents by the mutual agreement of both the
Contractor and Owner in the following way:

Description of modification:

Original Conftract Price:

Previous Change Order Amount(s) (+ or -)
This Change Order Amount (+ or -)
Adjusted Contract Price

©®r B R R

Original Contract Completion Date:

Previous Change Order (Calendar days + or -)

Time This Change Order {Calendar days + or -)
Adjusted Contract Date

Recommended by:

City Engineer: Date:
City Engineer - Chad Shefchik

Accepted by:

Contractor:; Date:
Authorized Signafure

City of Sturgeon Bay: Date:
Mayor - Thad Birmingham

Page 28 of 40




Section 00410
BID FORM & PROPOSAL
FOR

Project 1704
92 E Maple Street Granary Demolition

CITY OF STURGEON BAY
DOOR COUNTY, WISCONSIN

Cdntractor Information:

Bidder's Name ‘ }\/ IZ%@ o ,Ef’! ‘/Lé'i" #/‘f ‘5(:’§

Contact Person Marh _Hies0i 990- 41§~} gg0
Business Address __ 3383 % Koot Lake ﬁ d__Repdsr it WI54230
Business Phone Yo- i3 18K -
Emergency Phone __ M Aicson, 930~ 418 -5 995

E-mail Address /7

Bids will be received until: December 6, 2017 at 1:00 PM.

TO: Qffice of the City Clerk
421 Michigan Street
Sturgeon Bay, W[ 54235

The undersigned having familiarized himself with the local conditions affecting the cost of
the work, and having read and examined the Advertisement for Bid Proposals, Description
of Work, Bid Form & Proposal and locations, hereby proposed to do all the work called for
in this proposal and to furnish all labor, tools, equipment, and materials necessary for the
full completion of said work in a workmanlike manner at the sums, rates, and unit prices for
said work.

Page 7 of 40




Section 00420

Bid Schedule
ttem Project 1704 - 92 E Maple Sireet Granary .. | Estimated o Line ltem
# Demolition: Ttem Descriptions Unit Quantity Unit Price Total
1 | Mobilization & Site Preparation LS 1.00 j / 7@0 ¢/ 0 ﬁ / 75‘(23,06
. £} [
2" | Erosion Control - Catch Basin Inlet Protection EA 1.00 ﬁ }fdd 00 j Wit/ Ri 0
- | Applicable WDNR and / or State permits, licenses,
8 and notifications LS 100 )Bl / gw 00 ‘ﬁ /. gdgxdd
4 | Building Demolition, Salvage and Disposal 1S 1.00 i 35 Jé T 60 ﬁ 33’6‘ ¢ oot
Site Restoration - 1-1/4" compacted crushed stone (at 5} ]
5 removed foundations & 18" thick at disturbed areas) TON| 585.00 / Z/; 35 %76 3 7 ,QS
T Completed
Asbestos Testing and Abatement NA 0.00 NA by City
Local City of Sturgeon Bay Demolition Permit NA 0.00 NA C%Tg;;fd

Total Bid Amount

$ (64837 .45

Page 8 0of 40

Al Y.




.TotaIBid Amount $ 66 23 7;, MAY

Estimated Earliest Possible Completion Date | DATE: /y’z / 6 / / 7

The Engineer's estimate of the work to be done under the specifications are to be
considered as only approximate and are not to be held as entitling the Contractor to any

claim for extra time or to any other claim of damage if the quantity of work stated should
‘prove to be greater or less than here estimated.

To furnish alf labor, material, tools and equipment necessary in connection with this

Contract as specified amount to a total the Bid Amount of: $ é 6 AL 7:'/,2 '3”

Leb B ) Lies Byt HZgllosr™ oo~
Sighature: W '

'By: Mante peeSor—

Address: __ (00l S coee?Ty KX J_ /{) eaeo‘(\/ﬂz Yo e
E-mail Address: _//artz A o500 24 4. % /?557 . COrq

Phone No.: 6%)0‘" ﬁ[/é; - 1880

Dated: f(Q “é "«:Q@/ 7

itten amount)

STATE OF WISCONSIN )
i L ) 85
County of TRLEUC. 3

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this UM\ day of _Q_L! Qjmlﬁ{_, 2017

WL

NDtal’&“Pfli?llCE . ” arp aG} (P ‘:}\\\\ KERR/@/’/@,
My Commission Expires: o) S No 3 %
Sos /3‘7 ke 2E
e WMz
=i o A
LN C%, N TIOE
2% o O F

SGoneR

Page 9 of 40



